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1-1 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

TUESDAY, MAY 16, 1978 : 
I 
I 

- - - j 
I 

i u.s. House of Representatives, j 
i 
i 

Subcommittee on the Assassina- 1 
I 

tion of John F. Kennedy of j 

the Select Committee on !. 
Assassinations, j 

I 
Washington, D~C. i 

The Subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 4:40 p.m. 

in room 3370, House Annex No. 2, 2nd and D Streets, S.W. 

Present: Michael Goldsmith and Dan Hardway. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Miss Reporter, would you please swear 

in the witness? 

The Repo:t.ter. Do you solemnly swear that the testimony 

which you are about to 9ive will be the truth, the whole 

truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God? 

Mr. Shaw. I do. 
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TESTIMONY OF ROBERT T. SHAW 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you state your name and address 

for the record? 

Mr. Shaw.. Robert T. Shaw, '-----------,--JJIJ Fairfax, . 

Virginia, 22031. 

Mr. Goidsmith •. What is your present occupation, Mr. 

Shaw? 

Mr. Shaw. I am~~----------~lwith the Department of State, 

i 
I 
I 
I 
i 
I 

I 
i 
I 
! 
I 

but my actual ·occupation is Inspector, Office of the Inspector : 

General, Central Intelligence Agency •. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Shaw, I handed you earlier. a copy 

of a letter from the Acting Director of the Central Intelli-

gence, Mr. Carlucci, to the Chairman of this Conuni.ttee. It 

corresponds to JFK Exhibit No. 94 in the Committee's hearing 

record. 
" I! 

~~ 
!i 

!I 
Have you had a chance to read that letter.?· 

17 a 

ll 1a I 
I 

Mr. Shaw.. I readJ it just::now. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do . you'. understand it? 
I 
I 

!9 I 
! Mr • . Shaw. I understand it. 
I 
I 

10 
I 
I Mr. Goldsmith. I also would like to hand you the 

~ 
i Committee's rules and resolutions and ask you at this time 
" ij. 
i! to read Rule No •. 4 to yourself. 
li 

2J i! (Pause) 
ll 
!' 

Mr. Shaw. I read it over. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you understand that? 

I 

i 
I 
i 
I 
! 

! 
i 
! 

I 
I 
i 
i 
i 
i 
I 
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' I 
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! 
i 

Mr. Shaw. I understand it. 

1-3 
i 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you understand that you have a right 

to counsel? 

Mr .•. Shaw. Yes • 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you waive that right to counsel? 

Mr. Shaw. I do not need counsel • 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do yOU i"Understand that, under. the 

Committee rules, that you have a right to receive a 9opy of 

the statement you are going to give us at th~s deposition? 

Mr. Shaw. I should hope so,. to check it for accuracy. 

Mr. Goldsmith. However I . by virtue of the arrangement ! 
I 

that the Committee has worked out with the Central Intelligenc~ 
! 
l 

Agency, we have. been asked to request of Agency employees that l 

! 
they waive their right to receive a copy of the deposition 

for their own retention. By that, . r mean we would certainly 

be willing to grant you access to the deposition, to correct 

it in any way necessary, but the ,Agency has requested that 

we ask you to waive your right to receive an actualy copy of 

the deposi.tion •. 

Mr• Shaw. I . have no problem with. that. 

. '21 
""""~ 

,, 
'~~ 

,, Mr. Goldsmith. Thank you .•. 
i 
I :I ' e ., .~:j;j -:., :I 

I! 
-~-- - ......... --

\I 

For the record, I would like to say that the Committee's ! 
! 

HW 50955 

I 
2:! 

!I 
mandate iS to investigate the ass·assination of the Pr.esident .. ~ 

1 ~ !I The scope o.f the mandat·e includes who killed the President, 

~ ~ <I 
... - :1 was · there a conspiracy? 

i! 
:I 
q 

" • I 

" ;! 
I' 
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1-4 

the performance. of the investigative agencies, specifically 

the FBI and the CIA and to evaluate the work of the Warren 
; 

11 ·conunission •. 
! 
I 

' ' 
' 
I 
I 
i 
i 
i 
i 
II 

Do you understand that as well? 

Mr. Shaw. Yes. 

Mr. Goldmsith. Prior to coming here today, have you 

I discussed what your tesiltlony is going to .be with any CIA 
I 
! 
! 

li 

!I 
I 
! 
l 
j 

! 
I 

employee? 

Mr. Shaw. r~· · hav:e:~;no1:, ,-· ex~ept .... to tell them that I was: 

going to 1;el1Ume truth when I . got over here. 

Mr. Goldsmith. In terms of discussing the substance of 

il il your testimony? 

!I 
:I Mr. Shaw. None whatever. 

I 

I 
I 

i 
I 
I 

I 
I il 

!I Mr.. Goldsmith. 

:I 

Have yo~ discussed with any CIA employee~ 
I 

' I 

il 
ll 
'I 

I 
i 
l 

past or present, who either has been interviewed by the 
I 

I 
Committee or has g·iven a statement under oath 1 to the Committee( 

l 
I 

what quesbions were asked of him or her? 

Mr. Shaw. I have not. 

Mr:;.. Goldsmith. Are you here today voluntar.ily and 

II without subpoe11a? 

!I Mr .. Shaw. Yes. 
i 

i 
\i 
i! 

\I 
:I 

:I 

Mr. Goldsmith •. Mr. Shaw, how long have you been 

under State Depar.tment cover? 

! 
working ! 

! 
I 
' 
I 

! 

Mr. Shaw. Since approximately the date I came aboard, :I 
II 

!! because I was promptly sent to the Department of State for 
I! 
il 
;I ,, 
,, 
i! ,, 
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l-5 

training. That would be March, 1948~ 

.. 

3 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would your State Department file, if 

reviewed by a member of this Committee, indicate that you were ! 
! 

~ 

5 

6 

7 

a 

~ 

;o 

l l 

~ ., 

1<. 

·-! .; 

! ~ 

i . 
l :l 

t.: 

,_ 
' I 

ia 

i actually a CIA employee? 
i 
I 
I 

i 

il 
I 

I 
i 

il 
II 
ol 

I 
I 

i 
! 

Mr. Shaw. I have no idea. 

Mr. Goldsmith. You do not understand how the cover 

arrangement would work between the Agency and the Department 

of State? 

Mr. Shaw •. I have never had anything to do with the 

setting up of such cover. It would well be that there might 

:1 be some sort of an indicator or flacg., or something in that 
il 
!\ file that would indica.te to a person who knew the ropes that 
h 
il il I was not bona fide. 
:J 

!I 
II 

Mr. Goldsmith •. Would there be a personnel file on you 

i! at the Central Intelligence Agency? ,, 
II 

ll Mr. Shaw •. Yes •. 

II 

II ! how ·you get paid, do you get paid by the Depattment of State? 

Mr. Goldsmith. As a matter of procedure; in terms of 

i 

!'t 
I 
I 

I Mr. ;.'- Shaw. No. I am under, at the present time, nominal ; 
I 
I 

20 
i 
1 state cover .• . I actually, as. far as the Department of State 

i 
!, · is concerned, resigned over there in 1973, I believe. At 
··' :I 
:I 
" the present time, I am_ paid by the. Agency. 
!i 

23 ii 
il 

Mr. (~Golds.mith. When you were working under cover, were 

: -~ II you being paid by State at that t .ime? 

" .-,::: .. 
-- il 

I! 
!I 
;I 
:! 
" :I 
ii 

Mr .. Shaw. Yes, I was. 

' ! 
i 
I 
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1-6 

Mr-.~ Goldsmith. Are you familiar · at all with the 

literature that has been generated by the assassination of 

the President and the work done by the Warren Commission? 

Mr. Shaw. Very little. I just noticed that green book 

there a minute ago. I have never read that thing •. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Book 5, for the record, of the Senate 

Committee Report. 

Mr. Shaw. I have seen copies of the Warren Commission 

Report in various places around the government; but I ··never 

read it. 

Mr • . Goldsmith. When you were working with the State 

Department in other than a nominal capacity, what was your 

Mr. Shaw. My last title was Special Assistant to the 

Ambassador and First Secretary of Embassy~~----------~ 

Mr .. Goldsmith. Did you ever work as a consular officer?' l 

Mr. Shaw •. Yes, I did •. 

Mr. Goldsmith. When you worked as a consular officer, 

wex:e you r .equired to fulfill both responsibilities as a con-

sular officer and as a CIA employee? 

Mr •. Shaw. To a certain extent. 

For example, I have never issued a visa •. I have issued 

a passport for another consular officer who accepted the 

application and I would be on the road in northwestern Mexico 

and issued the passport to the American citizen concerned. 

UW ~095~ Docld:32277Z14 Page 7 
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I . have done a modicum of what we call protection anc;i 

welfare work. This would usually involve being again on the 

road, stopping in, for example, in a prison to see if there 

was an American citizen there, to find out what the story i 
I 

was 1 why he was · there, how he was b~ing treated and that sor.t i 
I 

I 

: II 
i 
I 

! 
7 ; 

! 
! 

a l1 
I 

9 ! 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1Q I 

i 

! l ! 
il 

i2 ',·.I 

! J 11 
:I 

II :!! !t 
il 

':' :, 
I.J . , 

:i 
15 il 

'I 
1i II 
·18 ·i 

I 
I 
I 

!9 I 
I 
I 

20 1 

l 
:I 
" .I 
:I 
II 

I 
i of thing, and relay that information to the consular when I 

I 
i got back. 
I 

~ i 
11 ~--------------------------------------------------------------------~_j 

I think that it has to do basically with the permissive-23 il 
!I 

2·~ ~~ ness, or lack th~reof, of the operational environment that 

.:..: ll you are in~ :.;,In Mexico, it · was not necessary . to spend much 
I! 
:I 
i! 
•I SECRET / 
il 
ii 
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.. 

i 
time, at least not for me, on cover duties. 

II 
Mr. Goldsmith. How long have you been working for the 

i 
f 

Office of the Inspector General? 
i 
! 

Mr. Shaw. Since August of 1976. 

il Mr .• Goldsmith. Did you have any responsibility in the 

!I writiil.ng of the 1977 Inspector General Report pertaining to 

II 

I 
1! ... 

the CIA 1 s. handling of the investigation of the Kennedy 

assassination? 

Mr~ Shaw. None whatever. 

· Hr.. Goldsmith. Has anyone ever interviewed you. before 

i 
i 

. ! 

i 

! 

!! pertaining to the Mexico City situation as far as it pertained l 
~ ! 

:I to Oswald? 
il 
il 
:1 

I! 
!I 
il 
!I 
;; 

!I 
H 
11 

11 , 

i 

il 
I! 

Mr. Shaw •. Yes • It was about that time of 1 76, some-

body ihterviewed me in the CIA Headquarters building, and I 

think it was a Senate Committee, but I am;'.not sure. They had 

some files. 

. Mr. Goldsmith. 

at that time? 

- -----
~·- - ··­

-----~- . . 

Did you give your testimony under oath 

Mr. Shaw. No, not that 1 remember. 

Mr •. Gocldsmith. Did any CIA person ever interview you 

il 
:1 concerning Lee Harvey Oswald 1 s activities in Mexico City and ,, 

il 
il 
:I 
!! 

il 
!I 
:I 
~ I 
t! 
!I 
i l 
~ ; 

~! 

the operations of the Mexico City station? 

Mr. Shaw •. I would l;tave to qualify that. We discussed 

the subject, of course, in Mexico City at the time of the 

assassination, or immediately after the assassination. 

· ~If\ Et'i'\~,-'!=T .. . ' fi' . ' : c "· i:.. . 
HW 50955 Docld::h277214 Page 9 
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1-9 

But I cannot recall that I was ever called in anywhere 
! 
I 

and asked for my account of what transpired after the • ! 
assassJ..n~-

tion. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Headquarters never asked you to come in 

and giv~ a description, for example, of Oswald's activities, 

to your knowledge, in. Mexico City in 1963? 

Mr. Shaw. No. I would not have known anything about 

oswald•ts. activities anyway. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Are you familiar with the photograph 

that was taken in 1963 ·:' that was reportedly linked to Oswald 

and which subseq.u,ently turned out not bo be a picture of 

Oswald? 

Mr. Shaw. I am familiar with a photograph that was 

i 
I 
I 

! 
' 

I 
identified by people at the s.tation in Mexico City as possibly! 

being an American-appearing person. I do not know that it 

- was every considered to be Oswald. 

I 
I 

l 
I 
i 
i 

I ~hink, if I remember correctly, what they were doliu;rg :·-r 
Mr. Goldsmith. We will get into that. My question is, 

did anybody from Headquarters ever ask you about that parti-

cular photograph or the circumstances surrounding it? 
l 
I 

Mr. Shaw. Negative •. 1 

Mr. Goldsmith. Did anybody from Headquarters ever ask 

you to give a statement or report as to the manner in which 

the surveillance operation in Mexico City were underatken in 

1963? 

HW 50955 Docld:l~277214 ·page 10 
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l~ 

11 

II 
!I 
il 
il 
II 
l 
I 

i 
! 
I 

I 
i 

i; 

!I 

il 

Mr·.· Shaw. No. 

Mr. Goldsmith. How long did you stay in. Mexico City? 

Mr. Shaw. I stayed there until September of 1966. 

Mr. Goldsmith • . Who was the Station Chief in Mexico 
,. 
:1 City? 

11 

II 
jl 
I 

i 

!I 
II 
!I 

Mr. Shaw. Winston Scott. 

Mr •. Goldsmith.. Would you give us your assessment of 

his competence? 

Mr. Shaw •. It is difficult, because I was Competence. 
I 

i 
!I not looking from on high. 
;, 

He was a brilliant man. He was i 

i 
I • I 

'I 

!I 
uncanny : 

! 
I 

reputed to have a doctorate in mathematics. He had an 

" ;! ability to remember numbers and he carried in his head the 
I 

' I 

I 
i 
i 
i 

" 
ii 
II ., 
il 

II 
il 

ll 
I 

I 
I 
I 

file numbers of what we called P-files in Mexico City. p 

stood, I think) .for personality. 

digits or so, maybe five digits. 

f 
A P number usually was four : 

! 
I 

i 
And he carried all these numbers in his head and he could 

I 
I 
I 

mark something for such and such a file in black ink -- he 

i always wrote in black ink -- putting the. number. down., He had 
' I 

" " :I 
>I 

il 
a very good memory for numbers. 

23 !I Winn and I w.ere friendly. We were not close. We were 

::.; :j not on the same level at all. 
:I 
:1 I 

~.: ii I considered him to be, from my standpoint, a competent, ~ 
I! 
'I 

~ ~~cPtT. q t{J :All! .;4 t~lla. 
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effective, Chief of Station •. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What type of file-keeping system did 

he have in effect, without asking you to describe it in detail? 
I 

e 

"" 3 

"" ... 
I 

: ,_., 

"" -.... 
c .... 
...... 
: .... 
c 
-:: .... 
u 
c 

-... 
i5 
§ 
,... 
C/l 
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t 
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t:; 

;.... ,.. 
e 
<:' ,., 

By that, my question is directed towards his thoroughness and 

comprehensiveness. 

6 I 
I 

Mr. Shaw. I would say that he probably had one of the 

7 j most let me see complete file systems in being in the 
I 
i a ·, Agency • 
tl 

I think that he, my personal opinion is that he went 

9 ~ ~~ overboard, and we had so much stuff back in our files, it 
I . 

10 !1 
was -hard to believe the amount of paper we had in there •. 

I 

11 it His tendency was not to rely on cross-indexing. If 
j • 

i 
12 ! 

I 
I 

13 !1 
;, 
" 

you 

you 

have a. document, this 

and you want to ke~p 

piece of pap~r means something 

it and it has ·15 names on it, he 

to 

iJ 
! ~ ,, 

ii 
1. 1 

was quite capable of setting up 15 files for the same piece 

I~ 

· - : t !I 
of paper. And we had a tremendous. file room. 

1; !I I often wondered if we needed that much paper. It was 

1-, il !I very thorough. I am not a technician as far as managing 

ia 1 files, but I do know that the people who worked in the. file 
I 
I 
I 

!9 room were . kept very, very busy~ 

20 Mr. Goldsmith. Who were Mr •. Scott'·s chief deputies? 

...,,__ '2 r Let me~:: rephi:ase the question. Upon which individuals did he 
;~~ !! 

A- !.i.i;!J .,.., :1 tend to rely the most? 
• .~-· - ........ ·- :j 

HW 50955 

,, 
2~ !I Mr •. Shaw~ . He had one Deputy who •·was Allen White'. As 

~. :1 
~ ... it 

il 
!I 

~: :i 
-~ ~, 

;I 
!i. 
;, 

~ : 
'i ,, 

far as reliance on other people, I would say he relied very 

heavily on Annie Goodpasture -- not in ·any way in a command 
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Jl function, but as a Girl Friday. 
I 

1-12 

l 
! 
I 

i ! ! He also seemed to . think. rather highly of a former 
' I 

one-timei 
I 

I
! I F. B I t d G M agen name eorge onroe. 
! 

! 
i 
i 
i 

· Mr. Goldsmith. \vhat about David Phillips? 

Mr. Shaw. Yes • . · Dave Phillips ran the.. what we called the 

i CA side of the shop, covert action, mostly propaganda. I came 
! 
l' to Mexico City .with the understanding that I was going to head 

I up the Cuban shop • 
'll 

Very soon after I arrived there, Dave 

lj Phillips was tapped -- it was while we were still in the old 

11 mb b '1 .. !I E assy u~ d~ng. 

!I 
II He was tapped and named the new Cuban· Office Chief. 

lj 

\I 
;I 

·Mr. Gold.smi th. Did that happen in Octobe~ '63? 

Mr. 'Shaw •. I don't know. But it was I do not remember. 
:I 

tl not too 
:I· 

long after I was there, and I was asked~ I think by 

i 
! 
I 

I 
i 

\I Dave; I don't remember . _..;,_ if I had any objections to 
. . I 

cont~nu~ng i ., 

il to serve in Cuba. 

'I 

!I 
rwas 
I 

I liked Dave, I respected him. I did not feel that I 

being hurt, hurt careerwise, to step back and I was very 

! 
I 

I 
! 

i I . . I interested .in Cuban operations, so I did will~ngly, let 
I us say, i 

1 
jrelinquish command, if you want to, of Cuban Ops and I served 

i 
)Dave as one more officer. 
11 

" i! Later on, after Dave lef.t, a year or two later, I once 

ll aq~in took over the Cuban Ops group. 
:1 . 
! ~ 

You were in charge of Cuban Operations at Mr. Goldsmith. 

beginning. Then Phillips took it over at some point and 

.. 

I 

' I 
\ 

!\ 
I 
! 
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1-13 

i 

i then, after Phillips left, you went back to that position? 
: 
i 
il 

2 II 
il 

M.r Shaw. That is ri~ht. 

J il 

11 that 4 I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Our review of Agency records indicates · 

Phillips would have assumed that position on October of 

s '63 .. Would that be consistent with your recollecti9n? 

6 ! 
I 

Mr. Shaw. My recollection would have been, had you not 
I 

I 
7 I 

I 
a 

ll 
h 

~ I 
i 
I 
I 

!0 
I 
I Mr •· Goldsmith. My ques.tions are goin~ to be confined, 

II l 1 

il l2 

unless I indicate to the contrary, to the .period up to the 

il . , 
'· 

li 
until the end of 1963, prior to the time that Mr. Phillips 

assumed the position of Cuban operations I ~:! !I 
~~ 

!I 
. i 

~ 
,.. 

2 
1 • 
,;) 

:...: 
;:::: 16 

-
C/1 17 . 
r-: 
\o: 18 ·.:::: 
:-
C/1 

!9 ,... 
e 
e 20 ,., 

.... .,_.,._ '2 1 
;~~ · e !i~ ~., !:t .. , --

23 

·e 4 ·~ 

.2: 

;i 

!I 
~I 
II 

ll 
il 
I 
I 
I 

I 
i 
;, 
" H 
:! 
ii 

ii 
il 
:I ,, 
;i 

'' !I 
:I 
:1 
:J 
,I 

:i 
' I 
:: 
•I 

ii 
;i 
: ! 

Hr. Shaw. Chief. 
i 
I 
i 
' 

Mr. Goldsmith. Chief woul<;l be the word, a·nd you had thos+ 

responsibilities, what did those responsibilities include? 

Mr. , ~ · shaw~. ':.' . . , Since it was not ratified to me upon my 

arrival that I . was, indeed, Chief. of Cuban Ops, I simply con- . 

sidered myself to be one more case officer working against 

the Cuban tar~et. Our basic interest was in effecting pene-

trations of the Cuban ~overnment. 

What we wanted most of all were effective penetrations 
l 

of the Cuban Embassy, the Cuban Intelli~ence Service, and 
l 

• • J 

possible line-in to their conununications set-up. 

some! 
: 
i 
j 

HW 50955 Docld:32277214 Page 14 

I 
I 

! 



.., 
~ 

'"' .... 
I 

.., .., 
-.... 
c: .... 
z .... 
Q 

-= N 

r_j 

::1 . 
c 
~ 

~ 
I-' 

~, 

.-:: 
~ . 

e z ... -
~ 

Mr. Goldsmith. In 1963, did you mana~e to place any 
j 

1-14 

- ! penetration agents in the Cuban Embassy or consulate? 
! 

3 ~x. Shaw. Did I? 

.I .. Mr. Goldsmith. Did the station? 

s Mr• Shaw. There were two. I did not place either one, 

6 j and I think they both pre-dated 1963 • 

I 
7 

I 
Mr.' Goldsmith. Were those two penetration agents within 

a Jjthe Cuban consulate or Embassy at the time of the President's 

9 II assassination?· 

!0 
'I 

ll 
!! 

Mr .• Shaw. · Yes. One was in the consulate -- LITAMIL-7 

' l ' /j was the cryptonym.. L-I-T-A_::M: I:J .• -7. And the other one was 
!1 

' ~ ... 
12 

!I in the Embassy -- L~,I-T-A-M-I~L-9 ·. 

!I Mr. Goldsmith. What information did these peep le give 
il I ~ 

<; ! <! :1 
!! you aftei:l. ;:the assassination ·t'pertaining to the possible involve-! 

- ~ 

:..i 

~ 15 
c ... ----t-·- ---· 

--- ---·. ::: 16 

::;; 

V'l ,-
' .' 

t 
\.: te 
"" ;.. 
<1'1 

i! 
' I 

i1 ment .9.f- the Cuban government? 
" !i 
ll Mr. Shaw. I did not handle· LI'l'AMIL-71 ·and LITMiiL-9 , 

!I 
!I did handle* ,. .. · 

I 
I 

I 
Mr. Goldsmith. Who handled LITAMIL-7? 

I 

!9 ,... 
I 

I 
I 

Mr. Shaw. I think that it. was ._I ____ ____.I but I am not 
<:: 
C' ,., 20 

' i sure. 
l 
! 

I did not meet LITAMIL-7 until~~ ----~--~~left the 

:
1 
country. 

;i 
q 
:i 
!I 

Mr. Goldsmith. You nevertheless ha~e had access to the 

23 ~~ information that this individual ·gave to Swider? 

... .f ~ i 
-~ tl 

il Mr. Shaw •. I would normally have seen copies of contact 
\1 

'): :1 -- :: reports which were reports that we wrote . -- ~ any of us who were 
!i 
;I 
:1 
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1-15 

II case officers wrote -- after station meetings, and it would 

2 
/1

1 

have been normal for me, for example, to see any information 
I . 

3 l1 of consequence that LITAMIL-7 produced, just like it would 
I 
I 

~ i 
! have. been normal for any other case officer in the Cuban sec-
1 
I 

.s ! 
i tion to see my contact reports on meetings with LITAMIL-9. 

' I 

' ! ! 
I 
I 
I 
I 

! 
! 

6 

I 
I 
I 

Mr. Goldsmith • . In light of that, do you know what infer- : 

7 l 
I 
I 

~ ii 
9 i 

I 
! . 

!0 

mation L'ITAMIL-;:J: '!gave concerning the Cuban government's reac-

tion to the death of .the President? 

Mr. Shaw.· I do not recall, and I do not recall the 

specifics of anything. You may have something in your files 

I I jj with my name on it; I do not know what LI.TAMIL-9 produced. 
II ,, 

12 ' I do have the recollection of the sense of feeling on the 

part. of those people that there was no exultation or jubila-

tion or happiness whatsoever inside the Cuban Embassy at the 

assassination of President Kennedy. 

Mr.· Goldsmith • Did the penetration agents ever indicate 

that Oswald. had been to the Embassy and had stated that he was 

going to attempt to kill the President? 

Mr. Shaw. No, not that I know of. I 
I 

i 
Mr. Goldsmith. Did any of those agents ever indicate that 

I 
I 

Oswald had had contact with the Agency -- with the Embassy, i 

rather? 

Mr·., Shaw. I . whould imagine that LITAMIL-7 probably did - .. 

I do not recall. it. But since she was in the consul~te, and 

-since it was my understanding that Oswald's contact with the 

Page 16 
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i 

: consular field rather. than with the Embassy field, I should 

~imagine, given the discussions that undoubtedly took place in 

I the Cuban Embassy after this assassination, that she probably 
I 
I spoke about it. I do not know~ 
I 

I 
j -Mr. Goldsmith. What was the name of LITAMIL-7? 
i 
I 

Mr. ·~: Shaw •. · I'd rather not give names • I 

!I 

II 
" ll 

(Discussion off the record.) 

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Shaw, in light of your response, I am 

" !!certainly aware of the sensitivity of this issue and of your 

il concern for sources and methods, and I would also make two 
!I 

!I points. 
I' 
il 

One is that under the letter, you· are free of your 

ij secrecy obligation. 
I· 
=I 

At the same time, I am not about to:.~ rely 

a upon II 

li 
that .letter to ·compel an answer out of you, because you I 

! 
·= i :! !! are here v.oluntarily today to help us. And, as I said, because! 

e 

'I: 

f; 
!- ': .::: .... 
~ --=: 1.: 
.... 
ttl 

,_ 
I I . 

'-r. - i8 ·.X 
:-
<1'1 

i= !9 ,... 
c: 
c: 20 .., 

---~'21 
·1K:;:~--.... .:r::/;:1 ~ .., 

t· .. ....... --

23 

!I 
:! I understand your concern .. for 
~ i 

a sensitive source in this. case, 

li 
!I I am not going to ask you to state for the record the name of 

~either one of these individuals. 

!I 
I 
i 

I 
I 

! 
i 

Mr. Shaw. May I say something at this point? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. 

.It is my understanding that both of these 

i, people are., if they are still alive, are living · in Mexico and 
!I ,, 
:I 
:! I do not want to be in a position of revealing a name which 
II 
~~ could harm either of ·those people. I notice here that it says 

: ·~ ii Mr. Goldsmith • You are referring now to the letter from 

., : ;j 

-- ;; Mr • Carlucci? 
• I 

!j 
!I 

:: 
il ,, 
:! 
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I 

2 

3 

~ 

~ 

;l 

ll 
Mr. 

11 . 

liTo 

'I receiv·e 
I . 
! of this 

asked. II 

1-17 

Shaw. Yes. 

provide the affected person the opportunity to 

guidance from me or my designees on the applica~ility 

authorization, particularly to questions which are ' ' I 
i 

I 
I 
i 

I would like to get Frank Carlucci . to tell me that I wouldl 
I -"' c: ..... 

u 
c 
. ·-c .... 

!i 

... 
V! 

::: 
e .., 

reveal two names of agents:} if it is necessary --;.or you can 

find out from the file, probably, who they are. 

· Mr. Goldsmith.. Mr. Shaw, I . understand your position. 

I want to make . sure you understand m;ne. I am in no way 

forcing you to reveal a name. Once you had demonstrated a 
:I 
'I 12 !1 reluctance to, then, as far as I was concerned, then the 
h 

I . I 
:I 

1~ :1 matter was terminated. 
il 

i 

I !I 
l ~ !I 

:I 
1 s ~ ! 

!i 
II 

ii 
I~ ll 

il 

il 
I I II 
;a 1 

I 
I 
I 

Mr. Shaw. No problem't I 

Mr. Goldsmith. I will say that we will pursue this by ! .. 
! 
! 

contacting the appropriate people at the Agency. ! 

Mr. Shaw. I think if you requested the Agency for those · 
! 
i 

two names, it would probably produce them. I wouldn 1 t want to i 

!9 : be the g-uy. to say it. I 
I 
I 

!. 

20 1 

i 
I 

Ml! •. Goldsmith. I understand your position per.fectly. 

--~- '21 i I hope you understand mine. 

- ,~:rr~~ :1 
- ;~' ~., ·- ;i 

~ I 

Mr. Shaw. I do. 

Htl ~0955 

2:l :; 
: I 
I I :! 

Mr. Goldsmith. I would not want you to go back to the 

~ ~ il A~ency and say that the· staff of this Conunittee attempted to 
!I 

.z; :: compel an answer out of you. 
:! 
:I 
" 

~ ·SECRET 
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!I 
I 
I 
I 

Mr. Shaw. I will not say any such thing. 
I 
I 
I 

1 ! 

!I 
j !I 

ll 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. 

For the record, would you spell the cryptonyms of these 

: i penetration agents? 
I 
I 

i 
l 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I j 

s i 
i 

Mr. Shaw. One of them was LITAMIL-7 -- L-I-T-A-M-I-L 7 .I 

6 !I The other was LITAMIL- 9 • 

! 
7 I 

I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Are these two agents still active? 

a i Mr. Shaw. Neither one is active. 
;, 

'7 j
1 neither one is active •. 

I am quite sure that 

l 

I 
I 

i 
i 

I 
I 
I 
I 

l l 
i 
I 

' 
lC ' For purposes of clarification,. LITAMIL-7, I 

l 
Mr. Goldsmith. 

i that agent working out of the consulate? r 1 11 was 
!: 
i' 

Mr. ,., .... Shaw. That agent was an employee of 1:he consular 

13 !I section of the Cuban Embassy in Mexico. City. LITAHIL-9 was an 
:1 

1 ~ il officer of the Embassy. 
'I !i 
H 15 1 

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Shaw, on the question of the identity 
!' ,, 

1~ 11 of these two agents, when you go back to the · Agency, could · you 

17 ~1 raise this question with the appropriate individual, appropri-
1 . 

i8 \I ~te superior authority, and we will do the same so that some 
I 

!9 j time this week we can get together on that? 
i 

I 
! 

I 

20 
1
1'1 Mr. Shaw. I . do not see. any reason for us to get together. ! 

!!You can get it from them, I am sure. It is just that I have 
" " 'I 

i! a rather stronq feeling about protecting anybody who has 
·I 
'I 

2~ i! cooperated with us. 
:I 

" :! 
~ • ~i ..... il It is not that I consider you do not have a right to that 

!I 
15 ij information; 

;! 
'I a 
" :) 

:! 
~; 

if you feel that you need it. It is just that I 

! 
l 
I 
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n 
j! cannot bring myself to reveal the true name of an agent unless 
I 

2 I am required to do so. 
!I 

:l !.'. 1 _ Mr. Goldsmith. I understand that concern. I certainly 

~ 

( 

"' 

6 

7 

a 

9 

!0 

respect it. ! 
' 
i 
i 

ll 
!I 

11 

!! 
il· 
! 
i 

(Pause) 

I have been informed by my researcher, Dan Hardway, that 

the A~ency is in the process of looking into this issue. 

Mr. Shaw. Okay • 

Mr. Goldsmi.th. At this time, I would like to get into 

the area of the telephone taps that were in operation in 1963 
I 
i 
I 

II against the Cuban Embassy and consulate. 
,_ 
~ I I 

~ ' I 

.M f' ' ' I y ~rst quest.~on ~s ' i 

e. 
In .. ~ 
::;;. ,., ... . 
c· 
z 
:-
:::; 

. , 
lw 

,_ 
~ ! :.! 
:r. 

: 
~ ' -1.) 

~ 
c::: ~~ 

~ 

In l i 

t 
:.; 18 ·.¥ 
;... 
tn 

t=· !9 
""" 
c: 
c: 20 ... 

II 

" !I what responsibility, if any, did you have with regard to the 

!I telephon~ tap operation? 
!I 
II il Mr. Shaw. No responsibility. I saw the product, 
jl . 

i! usually • 

li 
ii 

Mr. Goldsmith. Who was the individual. who was in charge 

'I ii of that tap? 

il 
1\ 

II 
Mr. Shaw. I do not know whose responsibility it was. 

i I rather s1,1spect that it may have been Ann Goodpasture's, but 
I 

i 
1 

I do not know for sure. I do not remember. 

! 
... ~'21 !, There were two telephone operations,. two tap operations • 

.if\.""~ ':I ':..t'.......,"' ,, ,. 

A .~:;;;3j -:., i! One of them was unilateral and · one of them was joint with. the • .): -., -- 'I . 
23 \; Mexican government. 

!I 
!i 

:~ \I 
Mr. Goldsmith. Which one was the unilateral one? By 

;t 

2! :1 that, I mean which phones were covered by the unilateral one? 
;! .. 
~ ! ,, 
il 
li 
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Mr. Shaw. There was a mix, ,. and I cannot. recall which 
I 
I 

:1 were whi.ch • It may well have been that we were tapping some 

! Cuban Embassy phones unilaterally, and some of them were being 
I 
I 

I 
I 
! 

:! I 

j tapped jointly •. I know that there was coverage on 
I 

the joint tapj 

s 1 

6 

op~ratio~, which I believe was called LIENVOY. I am not sure • 

Mr. Goldsmith. That is correct. 

I 
I 
l 
I 
I 
I 

.. 
I 

I 
You indicated that you think Ann Goodpasture may have beenj 

~ 

9 

.. responsible for the telephone tap operation aq_ ainst the Cuban 
:1 
II 
•I 
I 

l 
operation~ What basis do you have for that? 

I 

I 
I 

:a i 
; Mr. Shaw. Responsible in the sense of -picking up the tak~. 

I 
I 

11 . I am not sure of that, because I know she ·did some of that 
;, 

kinq 
! 

12 

1 ~ 

f4 

IS 

I • 1.: 

17 

iS 

!9 

10 

il of work. I am not sure who d.id it. We used to get copies of 
:I 
:1 the transcripts and I remember -- I am sure I saw_ some of the :, 
H 
11 Cuban stuff on joint taps. And then, of course, taps that 
;j 
11 ;: were run by the . Mexican government. 
!i 
!t 

" !I 
Mr. Goldsmith. 

.- -·· 
Did you. review the--trans·ci.-.ipts that came 

il . f 1 . ? 'I .. ~n as a matter o regu ar rout~ne. 

!I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

II 
I 

I 
j 
h 
H 
:i 
il 

Mr. Shaw •. Yes. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Did you read all of them? 

Mr • Shaw. No. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Which ones would you read? 

Mr. Shaw. I would have been inter.ested primarily in the 

;I 
23 " Cuban ones, and what they called the resuma -- it was sort of 

!I 
""' :i 
- -~ li 

:0 
.., : •I 

-- ~! 
,I 

!j 
il 
'I ;i 

l! 
!! 

a Spanish word for resume -- the resuma was a distillation, 

if you wi11, of the digest of t.he joint tap _ that was prepared1 
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You look at the resuma, 
)I I 

2 !I which may be two pages, and you may have the gist of what ' h I m1.g t 1 

3 ! be a whole bunch of pages of tap. 
i 
I 

4 I 

! 
i 

Mr. Goldsmith. Normally, you read transcripts of conver-

s ! sations that took p:l:ace on telephones of the Cuban Embassy, 
! 

! 
I 
i 

I 
I 

6 ~ is that correct? 
I 

7 I 
I -

Mr~ Shaw. Normally, I read some of that stuff. · I do not I ; 
I 
I 

a ;, remember I 
I 

whether I saw it. alL:or , not·,:· because :-~uite a bit of 
!I 
II ' 

9 lll.t was processed by other people. I do not know who they were, ! 

!0 ! people on the outside, I suppose. And I read summaries of 
! 
i 

11 ! what appeared on these things, but I .-remember also, at times, 
I, 
II 

12 !I seeing the verbatim -- Man Outside says so and so; . Person 

1::! !I Inside, Woman Inside,· says such and such. 
il 

l ,! !I Mr~ Goldsmith. Sometimes you would get ·: summary trans..; 

I 
i 
! 

I 
I 
I 
l 
1 

J ' 
1; :! criptions .. toL the ·:summary :'.comzers'ations , or . English and sometime~ 

:i 
II 

~~ 16 ;I you would get verbatim translations, is that correct? 
!. 
il 

17 'I Mr. Shaw. Yes. I would see them, I would not get them. 

!I ia ; They would go past me. I would see them. 
I 
I 

!? i 
I 

Mr. G9ldsmith. Was it more likely that what you would see 
I 
! 

20 11. in verbatim form,. convex::sations. that took place, for example, 

... ~ '2 r lr in Russian and had to be translated before you received them? 
-~~-.~ :I 

e :::;:;;:;;· ~ ., ,, 
h:··-....... -- ·i 
- ' il 

Mr. Shaw. I certainly would not see any conversations 

!I 2: :; in Russian, because the Cuban Embassy did not have any Russian ! 
!I : 
" ;, il conversations. I cannot reaUy answer that question. I am ' 

2.5 il not really ·sure I fully understand it. I do remember seeing 
,I 

:i 
H ,, 
•I 

" ., . .. 
•' 
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l-22 

~ a variety of take, what we call take, from the various tap 
'I 
ll 

2 il operations. This take sometimes was processed into. English. 

3 I The stuff that appeared in the resuma was in Spanish. Sometime~ 
I I 
i I 

~ i the conversations wer.e typed out in Spanish and translated into ~ 

.., 
z ·.., .... 
I 

-N 

= .... 

5 Eng-lish • 

6 
; Spanish. : 
I 

I prefer them in Spanish, because I am .at home in 

Mr. Goldsmith. How many pepp~e reviewed the take from 
7 I 
5 l the surveillance operation of the Cuban Embassy and consular 

il 
9 lj' telephones? · 

! . 
!0 ll Mr. Shaw. ·I have no idea. I assume there were q~ite a . 

0 g 
11 Jl few. The stuff was widely passed around • 

j, 
.... 

!I. 
i 1 :1 

Mr. Goldsmith. As a matter of routine, how many people 
I, 
'I 

. 1 ~ ii would review them? 
1i 
li 

1 ~ !i Mr. Shaw. I have no idea. 
ii ,, 

15 i~ 
~ : 

l-lr. Goldsmith. How many people were in Cuban operations? 

1~ il Mr. -Shaw. I would guess five or six. 
· lr 

; 1-, a 
!:.I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Who were they? 

t 
~ 18 1 
;- I 
<n I 

:- ! 9 i 
Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. i 10 l. ll ,--1 __ -r: 

;I L---_J 

" 

Shaw. Dt\ve Phillips.' 

Goldsmith. We are talking 

Shaw ... That is right. Dave 

I am trying to think of the 

now about the period 

Phillips, Tnmyself ,, 

girl's name. We had 

1963? 

I 

I 
i 
I 
i 

I 

I 
-: 
; 
' ' .I 

il various secretaries in there. I . do not know who was the secre-! 

ii 
2J :1 tary in ' 6 3 • 

il 

I 

~----------~~ · I'm not sure she was there at 

:< il that time. 

23 :1 Of course, Allen White. would see it. ~qinn Scott would seei 
,I 

;i 
a :: 
!i 
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fl it. 
!I 

1 !I Mr. Goldsmith. They would not review every transcript 

j l or summary that came in, would then? Allen White or Winn Scott? · 

~ 

..., 
~ 5 .-
~ 

I 
~ 
~., 

0 VI 

...... 
"' c:: 7 "' .... 
3 

"' ;! <::: 
-= 
N 

c..i 9 

Q 

. IC . : · 
0 
;.. 
g 

'' ,., 
' ' 

:.'l , . 
.- 12 . 
c; 
::: 
:- 1 ~ C: 
.... 
·::: I ~ ,_ 
:r. 

t 15 
9 

':or: lS 

-
VI li 
:-
~ 
:...: ta ;;::. 
;... 
VI 

:- !9 ,... 
c: 
e :zo ~ 

.... -..- ,, 
·~~ 

~.i"="j ~~ .. ""' 
,~, ·., .;~ 

2J 

.., ' 
~-. 

2; 

I 
I 

Mr. Shaw. I imagine. Winn. Scott: I do not know about !I 
!I Allen White • !I . Winn was pretty much, he tended to review almost 
; i all of the · paper that came in and out of. the station. 
i 
i 
11 - Mr. Goldsmith. Are you saying that there was no routine ;; 

:I li procedure established for who was to review the take from the 

il 
!I 
11' 
!I 
ij 

ll 
!I :. ,, 
!i 
!I 
ii 
il 
~ : 

!I 
!o 

Cuban telephone surveillance operations? 

. Mr. Shaw • I am saying that, when I got there,. the case 

officers in Cuban Ops . saw this stuff that was routed around 

through the station an·d that persisted during the time that 

I was there. 

Mr··· Go.ldsmi th. I am not sure ·that the answer --

Mr. Shaw. How that was routed; I ~ not sure. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Did you customarily see every conversa-

il !I tion tha~ came in? 

! 
I 

I 
I 

II 
!I 
:J :I 
:t 
II 

\I 
" 
!I 

ll 
il 
a 
o! 
'I 
~! 
ii ;; 

Mr. Shaw. I doubt it. I doubt .. it. 

Mr. Goldsmith •. Who would have seen the. conversation and 

decided that it was not important enough to merit your atten-

tion? 

Mr.· Shaw·. I do not know. -

Mr. Goldsmith. · Who brought in the take from these opera-
1 
! 

tions to the. station? 

Mr .• Shaw. I do not know that either, but it was my 
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1-24 

;'' 
i! und·erstandinq· that non-official cover'. people on the outside il . 
jl 

' !I picked up . the tapes -- .'.don '.t consider .this gospel, but this 
i 
I 
I 

~ . 

. !i is my understanding -- picked up tapes from the various listen- I 
., 
j' 

! 1 inSf posts, some of which had been processed by people in 1he 
I 
I 

5 1 list.ening post; some of which had not. But they, in turn, 
i 

I 
i 
I 

I i 
to people to continuel either processed those tapes or took them 6 I 

I 
I 

7 ·i the processing in case they had a foreign language in them, or i 
i I 

I . . d a : someth~ng ,_ an then turn them over to the station. I ll 
g il Somebody .went out from the station, probably with a littl~l 

I 
lC 

i 
; 

attache case or something, and picked up takes again. It is 

11 i my .understanding that the person primarily involved in that 

12 ~~was Ann Goodpasture, but I do not know for sure. 

~- 13 ,, 
;J 

11r. Goldsmith. Who was the first person that the trans-

; :;! i! cripts would go to upon their arrival at the Embassy? 
:j 

I 
I 

'~ il Mr~ Shaw. I rather suspec~ Winn Scott, because I remembe:ti 

,.. ,... 
c: 
C' ..., 

t..l ' I 

ii 
16 " 

- i.:l -·· 

g.r~at numbers of those white pages that came across our desk , 

17 ~~~ had P numbers written on them in black ink by Winn Scott. 

iS 1 Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know how many lines were bein~ 
I 

,9 i tapped at the Cuban consulate? and Embassy? 
' I 
i 20 . Mr. Shaw. I do not know. 

' t I 

! 

I 

!I 
:} 

Mr. Goldsmith:. You reviewed the transcripts and summaries 1 

ll of these conversations for two years and you have no idea how 

23 !I many lines were tapped? ,, 
~ I 

~ 4 il 
Mr. Shaw •. 

:z; :: you a guess. 
-t 
!j 
ij ,, 
il 
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1-25 

Mr. Goldsmith. Sure. A best guess would be helpful. 
I 

il 
ll 

2 il 
!I 

Mr. Shaw. I would guess three or four lines. The prirnar~ 

· II 
' ' 

:! i 
! 
I 

i 

s i 
i 

o II 
II 

7 I 

interest was in the Soviets. You had far more convera<;:re. 

That is a guess. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Understood. 

Mr. Shaw. I would guess, off-hand, two lines in the 

Embassy, one line in the consulate. 

0 

I 

' I 
! 
I 

a 0 

!I 
g I 

! 

Mr. Goldsmith. 

was tapped? 

Do you know if the Cuban consul's I 
telepho1e 

I 
I 

!0 ! 

ll !i 
" :t 
'I 

12 !I 
!I 
:t 

!3 il 
:1 
:i 

! ~ ll 
!I :5 ·1 
!0 

" 
I~ !I 

II 
ii 'I 

ll 
1a !I 

II 

Mr. Shaw. If · the consulate ·line was tapped 

· Mr. Goldsmith. It would have been his? 

Mr. Shaw • . Probably it would have been his, but they . may 

have had a direct line in -there. I do not know • 

Mr. Goldsmith. How would a tel~phone tap actually work? 

I am talking now -about the actual mechanics of the tap • 

Mr. Shaw. I do not know. ·I never had anything do do 

with them. I know they used to take some of their taps at 

what they call the junction boxes. These .\:iWould be the boxes 

!9 J out in the. street where lines carne in to be fed into this 
I 

! 
20 i central -- I would rather suspect that the joint. operations · 

i. 
! ~ were mostly done at the central, since the Mexican government 

i! simply could have issued orders, you will tap such and such. a 
!J 

:I 23 !! phone. 

Mr. Goldsmith. My· question is oriented towards the :·+ II 

2~ il following. Once a tap has been placed on a line, would that 
o! 
:t 
;, 

~ i 
H 
l ! 

! 

' 0 
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1-26 

!I mean that all calls, · ingoing or outgoing, on. that phone would 

2 11 be picked up, so long as the tap is in. effect? 

3 H 
! 

5 

6 

7 

a i 

!I 

~ ll 
I 

. !C ' 

l l 

I 
i 
i 
I 
i 

Mr. Shaw. So long as it is in effect, yes. Whether those! 

would appear in the transcripts. is another. matter. If it 
I 
! 

i 
I 
I 

was like a wrong number, or somebody saying pick up three rolls/ 

I and bring them home for lunch, probably it would not appear on 1 

the transcript. 

Mr • .Goldsmith. ~fuo would make that decision? 

Mr. Shaw.· \Vhoever transcribed the tapes. 

Mr. Goldsmith.. How much time would pass from the moment 

I 
i 
I 

I 
I 
i 

that a call carne in until the transcription passed across your 

Mr. Shaw. I cannot answer your question with any preci-

sion. There was a system in the Embassy whereby if you had 

a fast-breaking situation, or something . like that, you could 

I sure would ·like to get the transcripts of such and such a 

I 
I _ _, 

I 
! 

line fast:, and that information would be processed and funnele~ 

back ±n to the Embassy or into the station· on a priority 

basis. 

I would guess, offhand, that it ran -- again, this is a 

guess -- five, six, seven days. 

Mr. Goldsmith. \'That about the high priority cases? 

Mr. Shaw. · Sometimes you can get. that pretty fast. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Within a day? 

Mr. Shaw. Yes. We could have. somebody looking for a 
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ll certain call, and I do not recall ever doing that. But it 
II 
\I 
! t was my understanding that if you expected some situation, that 
il 
I you could levy a requirement -- for example, let me give you 
i 
I 
i 
I 
I 

I 

a for instance here • 

Let us suppose that we, the station, .someone in the sta-

I ' 

i 

i 
"" 6 "' 

!I 
II 
H 

tion was going to make a recruitment pitch to a Soviet officer~ 
.... I 

I c 7 .... 

!I 
It would have been possible for the station to have organized l 

I 
z ... a e 
'= .... 

., 
ii 
II 

thi~gs so that there was a live body .and not just a machine 
,, 

·u 9 

c II 
" 

hanging over phone calls comi!ng in to the Soviet Embassy in 

. 10 i case the guy called up and said, let me tell you the discus-
:.. g 

1 I ..... 0 sian I just had, or something like that. 
,, 
::~ 

12 ... . 
c; 
:z: .... 13 -.... -= i ! 

I ,, 
!I 
!, ll would not be likely to handle it by phone. But in a case 

il 

This would be a little far-fetched, because a Soviet 

·r. 
,. 

i.l where you are looking for . something fast~breaking _- to protect 

~ :5 .: yourself, beip_9-. on top of the situation -- it would not apply 
c if I • 

t _!!. ..... --·· ··--·-· 
-= -- T; !I much to Mexico, but if you had a revolutionary situation 

~ il 1i \1 breaking . out someplace, surely there is a possibility of 

;-,... 
c:: 
e ... 

lo \' getting information very quickly. off any given line •. 

!9 

20 

i 
I 

i Mr. Goldsmith. Would the transcripts ;_ be reviewed .. by 
I 

I 
i you ~n chronological order? 
i 
i 

~ l !I 
--~ ' I .;;;-\.--...~ . ;.., .. I, 

Mr. Shaw. I got them in . batches and I would review them 
•;., "-,. .. ., .. 

''~J •I · a :t::* :::: 'i J. ust in the.-- order in which they . came. I might have shuffled .. ~ ' li 

Ntl 50955 

23 Jl them in chronological order, yes. Quite often they. came in 

: -+ ll four or five or six pages stapled together. 

~: :t 
-· 'I 

I 

~ i 
' I 

" a ,. 
·; 
" Docld:32277214 
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1-28 
il 
il order so you read a transcript from the 15th before the lEth? 

i 
I 'I 

2 II Mr. Shaw. Generally yes, right. I 
! 
I 

i i 
3 1 Mr. Goldsmith. What happened to the transcripts after ! 
:! 

5 

6 

7 

s 

9 

;c 

ll 

, ~ 
' " 

i 3 

~ .I ,_ 

I ~ ·-
16 

·-,, 

ia 

!9 

2'J 

! they were reviewed by you? 

I 
i 
i 
i 

Mr. Shaw. They were usually routed. They had a routing 

~ sheet on it, and they wouilld go on to somewhere else. Where 

il they went, I do not know • 

;! files. Of course, if there were a transcript in there that 
11 

Sometimes we would mark them for 

" . ll had specific information on somebody that we were interested 

!i . 
1 1.n, 
! 

we would · mark a copy for the files and it would go into 

: 

i 
i 

i personnel! that person's -- either their P~file, which was their 
~I 
II file, or into any operational self-file that would we maRe, 
'I 
~~ building up background. information on a person, the little 
:t 
II 

i 

I 
I 
I 

ii things like whether an officer's wife was unhappy with the 
!I 

maidj 

i! or with living conditions or the cost or what . have you of the 
:0 

!I 
!I drugstore • These little bits and pieces were built up and 

!l those came from transcripts. 
'I . 
\. Mr. Goldsmith. 
I 

Would these transcripts eventual~y :Iget 

i 
1 sent to headquarters? 
·I . 

i 
' ' ! 
! 
I 

unlikely! 
I 

.... ~'21 
;~~;.,~ 

II · ~· Shaw. I do not know. I will say that it was 

il that W1.nn Scott ever threw anythi_n_ g away. It was somewhere, 
~ I 

I 
I 

,.;'-""'?: 
t':4-'l :1 v·-....... ~ probably, in the file room. 

2J !I Mr. Go·ldsmith' What about the tapes? lihat would happen 

1• ~ with the tapes after a conversation had been transcribed? 

~: !.l 
~- ~I 

, I 

~ i 
i l ,, 
,, 

! ~ 

Mr. Shaw. Aga~n, you are getting into an area whe~e I 
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1-29 
.·. 
' 
! 
I 

never had any personal experience. It is my understanding 
I 

2 

!I 
J ' i 

that tapes were erased and reused, and they were used over 

and over again. Otherwise, we would have ended up with a room 

A .. full of tapes and there really was no reason to keep them. 

s Now, I would also assume that if there was something 

6 : ~ 
r 

impor.tant on a tape that they might. have held it. I do not 

i 
7 i 

I, 
a !I 

know. I do not recall ever saying, hold that tape for me. 

The transcript usually sufficed as the record. 
ii 
!I 

9 Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know if, at the time of the assassi1a-

lC tio~ that the station had a .tape recording of Lee Harvey j 
I 

, . . II' Oswald's voice? ' I , 
i 

.: ll i ~ : 
I 
I 
' 

Mr. 

i:J :1 did not. 

Shaw. No, I do not know if they did. I think they 

It was my understanding that what they had was a 
h 

l:! i! transcript of some guy calling, agai~, it is my understanding. 
jl . 

15 :! I believe he called the Soviet Embassy from the Cuban Embassy, 
,, 
:I 

16 wor the Cubans called the Soviet ·Embassy, I am not sure. But 

17 II as far as having the tape with oswald's voice on it, I seriousy 

i S : doubt it. 

i 
!9 I 

I 
(Disc~ssion off the record.) 

I 

20 i Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to show you now what was 

I 
.... ~ '2 1 !! marked here as CIA No. 197 and, for purposes of the record 
~~ ij a '"' f?:!J ~'2 :, and for your information, the Agency has provided us with its • 'jJ ' !j 

NW 509.5.5 

2J ll docwnents. Each page has been assigned a number. The reason ,, 
il 
•: 

4.; ii it has been assigned a number is so that the Agency can make 
!I 

25 ll sure that everything c:riven to the Committee is. returned. For 
:! 
:t 
H 
: ~ ,, 
ii 
!! 
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1-30 

fl reference purposes, we simply use those numbers for a witness 

1 ~~~when we are going through this pile of materials. 
I . 

3 ~ Now m would like you to take a look at CIA No. 197, the ,, 

4 il second paragraph. 
l . 

5 (Pause) 

6 II 
Mr •. Shaw. Okay. 

7 jl , Mr. Goldsmith. The second paragraph indicates that the 

~ !I station is· unable to ·compare the voices, as the first tape was 
:: il . 
9 .~erased prior to the receipt of the second call. 

10 II Mr. sa·aw. Yes • 
' I 

• i f 

11 :1 
•' ;j 

Mr. Goldsmith. Does that s.uggest to you that at least 

tape was still in existence on November 23rd, the date :., \!One 
, .. 'I 

~~ 

' . I 
I 

i· 
I % - 13 ilthat this cable was sent? Otherwi.se, the second paragraph would 
! 5 -

·= 
-:.~ 

n ,, 
'A · ii have 

I 
I 

i said the tapes had been erased~ routinely, whatever. 

•..;.; 
!-

,_ !i 

I ' :, • !i 
Mr. Shaw. It could indicate t;hat. definitel~ It does not 

~ 

.':' 

-::: 

:0 

il . 
16 ~ state thatr That is an interpretation, certainly. 

I 

! 
I 

l ... 
~ 17 11 Mr. Goldsmith. Does that refresh your memory as to whether 

i 

t 
;.; 
~ 

t; 
ia "or not there was a taping system? 

II Mr •. Shaw. I do not have anything in. writing. This did 
,... 
" 
e 
c: 

! 
9 ll . 

~'J I! not refresh my. memory at all •. This probably would have been .., 

, .. ~ ~~ 
;~~yo 

!I considered. 
:: 

Was this after the assassination? 

'l 
.t . .i~ ~""' ;) 

,-~ ... ,I ! ! ,t"' .. ,.,__ I'' 

, \I 
23 " 

!I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Y.es. 

Mr. Shaw. No, I do not think it necessarily indicates,: 

4~ ljbut. I am sur.pJ?ised that it does not say that they were both 

li 
15 ;! destroyed, or both . erased • 

. I 
:; 

[\ 

~t 

i 
! 
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fl 

. !I 

-

Mr. Goldsmith. Please take a look at CIA 208 • 

Mr. Shaw. 2 0 8 • 

1-31 

I 

3 jl 
! 

Mr. Goldsmith.. And read paragraph number four. Read it ! 
l 

I ! 

4 I to yourself, please. 

s 

0 

7 

a 

.; 

'"' 1 \J 

I 1 

' I 

;~ 

· -~ :..; 

!C. 

'~ ,,., 

1.: 

i: 

1<a 

!? 

20 

'2 r 

ll 
II 

(Pause) 

Mr. Shaw. Yes • 

According to paragr:?lph number four., it il · Mr. Goldsmith. 

!I indicates · that it seems . a voi.ce comparison of · some kind was 

il 
II made • 

il Mr. Shaw. 
;I 

. :1 qlass -­
!i .. ., 
a: 

~es, or it could well be that this guy 1 Fine-

:, 
:I Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Tarasoff? 
:I 
;I 
ii 
!I 

Mr. Shaw. Remembered the poor Russian of the first tape 

:l and the poor Russian of the second tape and figured that it 
,, 
,; 
; j 

i! was the same guy. 
:i 
;, 
1/ 
•I 
;i Mr. · Goldsmith. 
\I 

" 
How long were tapes normal.ly retained 

i 
I 
I 

I 
!· 
i 
I 

I 
I 
I 

i 

~prior to being erased? 

l' Mr. Shaw. I have no idea. It would seem to me if you had! 
I 

i 
j a. very productive tape, you probably ·would not keep it v.ery 
: . 

\! long, once y~u transcribed it. 
' I 

il 
'I 

(Pause) 

:! .. --,., . .:..:.;r..: ~., 

-~''"-. 
i! 

il· 
Mr. Goldsmith. . I would like you to read the ·cs comment on; 

2:! 

.... 
..o,l.f 

' . 
~-

::erA 
:r . 

!! 

:I 
J 
,; ,, 
.I 

. ~ .. 

239. 

Mr. shaw. I have read it • 

~~. Goldsmith. According to that, it indicates that the 
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1-32 

il normal time lag would be t\>TO weeks. 
-I 

In other words, the tapes 

2 il would normally be retained for a two-week period. 
n i 
~ i , i! Mr •. Shaw. That is what it seems to say, yes. J· 
il 
I 

. • ! Mr. Goldsmith. Is that consistent with your memory now, 

s at . the time?. 
i 
I 

~ : Mr. Shaw. . No 1 I do not have any idea. ·I was ·not involved I ... I . I 

7 ~in tape pick-ups or tape erasures. . I 
•I . I a il Mr. Goldsmith. The Oswald telephone calls, as we will see 

ill · · h · · f f th I .; II ater on, came J.n WJ.t J.n approxJ.mate~y · our days o · each o er, .
1

, 

! 
:a ; if, ::.as CIA 239 indicates, the tapes were normally retained for 

j . I 
! l ;! two weeks prior 

H 
;I 

to being routinely erased. Does that. suggest ! 
;2 ii to you that the Oswald tape was, for some reason, treated in 

li 
I ii 

13 ~~ an unusual manner 1 because either the first call came in, 
,, let• s j 

li 
!• !! say September 27th. · By the 

il 
!, 

time the second call came in, the 

15 !l first tape had already been erased •. 

:i 

~ 

I 
I 

;: !i Mr, Shaw.· . . ·NO/ ' it~ .does not -suggest that:,to me. ~ what is this . nUIT 

11 jj ber. here .-.. "":- .·because t.thisnessage came out 9 December 63. "'lhat it 

il ;a ij suggests to me is that, subsequent to . the assassination, is 

!Y il that the 

20 jj Mr. Goldsmith. 

station was to hold tapes for. a minimum of two weeks. i 
I 

. i 
Please read into the record what 239 says· ! 

'21 :i Mr. Shaw. cs coxpment ': .. ' station to erase routine tapes, 
-~:.:c~,rr ~; 

A ·: ---:; ~~ \f .. < so'Viet.:·.Einb~ssy, keeping. ,normal two week lag. 
~-· y~ !l 

23 ,. 
•I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Does that stiggest to you that the normal 

i! 
:-1 ;! lag would not be two weeks? .. 

l NW 50955 
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1-33 

~7 I 

!", 

!I ll Mr. Goldsmith. I understand that. 
:t 

il Mr. Shaw. There is no reason for me to read this anymore 

!I i than there is reason for you to read that. 'I!he words stand 
i 
1 by thems·e 1 ve s • 

l Mr. Goldsmith. That is right, and you have just given an 
I 

II interp1:etation of those words, ~u9'gesti~W that that the. mean-

l' ing 'is prospective. in intent. In other words, after December 

!19, 1963, the timelag for retention of tapes prior to erasure 

I 
I 

II would be two weeks • 

!I Mr. Shaw. I think it could read that, yes. I do· not know I 
I 

il what went on between Winri and the station. as fax: as periods 

a , 
i'l for keeping these, but · I think. what you are tryin<;~ · to do is lea9-
!i ! 
ii me into . a situation of pointing out that. the station was remiss ·

1

1 

II 

l! in destroying tapes, and I do not beli·eve that is the case. .
1 a 

!, 1, 1 . ,, l-1r. Goldsmith. I would like to indicate to you, and also 
'I 
' I 
II 

'I 
\1 for the · record, that what I am try in<;~ to do hex:e is go over 

!l questions that are raised by the document~ and the Conunittee 

ll has no predisposition, one way or the other, to reaCh any 

il particular conclusions. 
I . 
I 
I 

·j The. truth is that. unless these questions are asked of 
I 
! 
j you, b.oth the Agency and the Cormnittee will be criticized by ., 
• I 
'1 

:\ people in the future who review these documents and say, why 
il . 

23 !: were not these questions asked of you. 
•I 

,, :l Mr. 

zs ~ ; tions. 
:! 
;; 

,, 
:! . 

Shaw. I can understand why you are asking the ques-

I am simply not. in a position to tell you, from memory 

SECRET 
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, .. , . . ,, 

li 
- il 

or anything else what the normal stat~on procedure 'was regard-

ing retention of tapes, although, as I did indicate earlier, 

that the tapes were routinely erased and used over again. As J !I 

I 

' . 
6 

.. 
I 

a 

9 

!0 

' 1 
I : 

~ ., . ... 

i3 

I" ·-
1 s 

t.: 

o-,, 

18 

!9 

10 

'2 1 

far as the time lag, you know as much about it, and probably 

more than I do, by now. 
i1 

!j 
h 

Mr. Goldsmith. ~ihat responsibility, if any, did you have 

!1 with regard to the photo-surveillance operation against the 

!I Cuban Embassy and consulate? 

il 
II 

r~. Shaw. I had no re~ponsibility for that operation 

il 
lj until af.ter. m.:.:~·reassumed . the Cuban · Ops section which would have 

;I been the day Phillips left for Mexico, probably a year or 
q 
!I 

I do know, however, that the operation ~ .. 1. two down the road. 

there was a Cuban photo, or. a photo operation against the !i ;, 
•I 

" 'i Cuban Embassy :l ' .. 
:i I do · not remember why, . but I · t,hink that observation was 

!I not active in the period· when Oswald was in Mexico. If I 
,, 
!'remember correctly, . the man, to the best of my knowledge who 

l\ handled that, who was actually the inside case officer, if 

11· you will, was the little guy who was snapping the pictures, 

~~was a fellow by the name of Robert Zarnbarnadi, and I believe 

ir he is retired and living in Mexico. I do not know. 
., ,, 

I. 
I 
i 
I 
I 

i 
I 
l 

' 

l 
I 

~ ., 

I! 
:i 
ij 

ii 
Mr. Goldsmith .. Who was the Statiop. case officer responsiple 

I 
! 

23 :! for running the photo-surveillance operation against.: the ,, 
:! 

2·4 

~; 

;i Cubans? 
il . 
:1 Mr. Shaw •. As. far as. I know,. it was Robert. Zambarnardi, 
.I 

• j 
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1.1 

~ ~ 

·-I I 

i8 

!9 

10 

il who was the 

il technically 
II 

technical officer of the station. 
-

qualified man. 

lie was a 

il 
! Mr. Goldsmith. There was no one overseeing him? 
; 

i 
j 

i Mr. Shaw. I do not believe so, but maybe Dave was. 
I 

i 

1..-35 

I 

!i do not know. We used .to get batches of pictures. One of the 

I! thin<;t"s.: that ."' I . would do with the agent that I mentioned earlier 
,I • 

!i 
!'I was that I handled.'.Was .·take. batches of these pictures to him 
I . 
il and sit down with him and say, did you ever see this guy, or 

II who was that? · And he' d "l.say, that's a courier, or that's the 
!I 
!!new officer .who just arrived, · or I do not ·know who this guy 
11 
,I 
il was, but he came in and talked to so and so, that sort of 
:I 
'I 
ll thing. 
ii 
ii q 
!I 
:i-

We used to try to identify people with those pictures. 

Mr. Goldsmith. How many. photo bases were ·there taking 
d . . 
:l pictures of the Cuban consulate and Emba~sy? 
ii 
;j 
q 
h 
il 

Mr. Shaw. To the best of my knowledge, there was only 

[lone photo base. At times, the consulate was not covered and 

j the Embassy was • If I may draw you a picture, this would be 
i 
I 
1 the block, ·the compound block. The Cuban Embassy was the 
1 
i 

!big building up here, and there was a little gatehouse down 
:. 

I do not remember whether it was in or out. 

This was the consu~ate, on the corner. People who would 

to get visas would routinely appear here and they would 

i 
i· 
i 

I 

I· 
I 

. I 

• ' :i 
.... t\ send them down the street and they would go into the consulate. : 

·: 

: ; :;Sometimes they knew where they were going and they came in here ( 
:! 
~ t 
~ f 
" :j 
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1-36 

J! or they asked a cab, take me to the Cuban consulate, they 
; I 
II 

2 /I would probably be delivered here. 
il 
lJ J !I This is a block, a city block. The house from which the 

i 
~ j photographs were 

l I . 

• i photographs were 
! 
i 

taken is over here on this corner. The · 

taken lonq distance down here and here. . . This 

· 6 : was not always covered • 
i 

This . was .considered m0re important, 

i 
7 j because it was routine . ~.;. either there was a lot .of routine 

I .. a ~V1Sa stuff here. 

!I 
Later on, . subsequent -- gosh, it must. have been a year 

!C later. I do not remember just when ,, ,, 
we developed a system, 

;I 

11 :1 or somebody up here in ·· the states who developed a system ,, 
12 ~~ whereby the camera would be triggered automatically. That is 

:I 
l:J ij movement sort of like a photo-electric cell or something·--, 
1~ !! movement up here in the picture · tha~ the camera was to cover 

d 
!I 

15 l! would cause a series of photos to. be taken,- maybe four or 
" 

t: !I five, z~p, zap, zap, something like that. 

ti ~~ - But .I believe that, at the time . Oswald was in Mexico City, 

q 
ts ; ·not only was .this down for some reason and not . functioning, 

I 

! . 
!9 : but I believe, had it been functioning, that it would have 

I 
I 
I 

20 \ been .indivi'dual picture snapping. I do not think that auto~ 
! . 
! matic equipment was in Mexico at . that time. 
'I 

I could be . 
" :, 
" wronq. ii . 
:I 23 I' 

!! 
Mr. Goldsmith. I am not going to be able to introduce 

:'-' ji this diagram into the record, so I am just going to describe 
q 

-
;_: :! • t b t I ;

1
1 as es . as can. 

, I 
;; 
;j 

" ,, 
" ; I 

;; . : ... 
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1-37 

II 
You indicated that on one block, on ~:1 one corner of that 

2 ;jblock -\'las a consulate building for the Cubans. The other side 

j !I of the block was the Embassy building. 
i 

4 I 
i 
' ·j 

~ :, 
~ ,, 

il 

Across the street was the photo base. 

Mr. Shaw. ·This was all wall. This was a co~pound. 

I 

I 
·I 
I 
I 
I 
! 

i 
! 
i 

6 1 Excuse me, if I may interject. There was another building I back 1 

i 
i 

I 

! 
7 I here 

I a ! 

that had a theatre downstairs ·and had offices upstairs. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Was that within the compound also? 

Mr. Shaw •. ·· Yes. 
I 

I 

ll 
~ il 

!C l! Mr. Goldsmith. ' Three buildings within the Cuban compound? i 
I 
i ,, 

I i i! Mr •. Shaw. · Y~s. · 
li 
•j . 

·· •· · _, ·.Mr. Goldsmith· • . :· .. The· .. photo ·base 'was located across the 
i.; il 
;~ :(street~:"·· ·It was closer to the consulate than it was to the 

ii 

1<! i! entrance of the Embassy? 
jl 
:i 

13 :! Mr. Shaw. That is correct. ., 
'I 
il Mr. Goldsmith. · From the diagram that you drew, it would 

i 

16 il 
!I 

i i ~~seem 
! 

that the location of the camera was. closer to the consulat'e 
; 
i 

id il than it was to the Embassy entrance, yet you also indicated 
!I II . 

!9 li that most qf the people of interest would have been entering 
I 

l 
~o I the Embassy, not .the consulate? 

i 
Shaw. That. is correct·:· ! . 

11 i 
.,.~ ...... . , 

·~~ :; 
, ·~ :i . ...i'~J ~., '! 
H ~ •• ·-
':J .~ 

Mr. Goldsmith. · was not the placement. of that camera in 
i! 
·i 2J n an inappropriate position? 
:i 

" iJ 

2! ~ could q_et it. 
" 

Mr. Shaw. I imagine that camera was placed wherever we 

Getting real straight across from one
1 
of those 

·sECRET . 
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embassies was very difficult .• 

e .., ~~ I .know, had. we had our druthers, we would have placed 

e 

NW 50955 

.... 

.: .., 
.... 

I 
.: ..... .... 
..... ,... 
c 
"' .... 
~ .... 
c 
c: .... 
<.i 
Q 

. ... 
c 
;... 
g 
;-

<f) 

~t: ... 
. 

c; 
:;: ... 
~ 

,.. 

-
:;: 

; 
c:: 
9 

~ 

~ ,., 
. 

t 
c.: 
::.:: 
!-
<1'1 

:-
:--

c 
c: ... 

il 
3 il that camera closer up here and the Soviet Embassy had a similar 

I 
i 

~ ! so.rt of situa~ion, a camera over here and one down here. I 

believe the i·.closer the. better, yes • 

Mr. Goldsmith. How many photo bases were there operating 

7 11 against the Soviet compound, wi t _hout drawing a diagram? 

a ll . Mr. Shaw. I do not know, but I think there must have 

i! been two or three. 9 
II · 

!O il Mr ~ Goldsmith. Are you sure you were not the case officer 

11 il overseeinq the surveillance operation against the Cubans? 
li . 

,., ii Mr·• Shaw. I certainly am • 
, ., 'I 

h 
;i 

t J !I 
iJ 

l:! !I you? 
il 
'I 

IS -~ : 

Mr. Goldsmith. So Mr-.· Zambernard.i was not working under 

Mr. Shaw. I did not -consider him working under me,. at 

li 
1 ~ !\that time. Later on, when he was replaced and I am not sure 

:; il whether Dave Phillips . was there or not, J: did move into this 

id [·operation. I am trying to think. of the cryptonym for the 
i 
I 

!9 i operation • . I c_annot. recall. 
I 

20 ~ ~ And the chap who then handled it was Zambernardi' s 
I . 
11 replacement, I : think his name was Humphrey. That was the ,, 
" ,, 
.I 

il surname. Lou Humphrey, I think. I am not sure. 
! 

!I Mr. Goldsmith. 
. • i 

What was the purpose of the photo-surve~l-~ 23 II ,, 
:! 

1·+ ll lance operation? 

1.: 11 Mr .• Shaw. Primarily to identify people in touch with the 
:. 
~ j 
;I 
:: 
•I 

n SECRET ,. 
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foreign embassy. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would everyone's picture be taken? 

~ i 
I 
I 

3 j 
I 
i 

Mr •. Shaw. No, no way. 

Mr~ Goldsmith •. Whose picture would be taken? 

Mr ·•· Shaw. · For example, that you would normally in an 

6 ll operation like this be limited by time available for the 

~ . 
7 II photographer. You would be limited by daylight. You would 

II . . . 
a :. not · photograph a milkman, or a mailman or somebody who would 

:I 
il 

9 ij be there repeatedly. You would not pho~ograph a staffer of 

~ I 
rc 'I the Embassy if once you knew who he was, unless he was walking 

!i 
ll :! with somebody. 

!i 
12 !I · You would not photograph a regular visitor to the Embassy, 

!I 

1 ~ il if you knew who he was. 
il 
ol 

ll 1.! !i Mr. Goldsmith. Would you pho~ograph all foreigners? 
il 
ij 

15 'l Mr·. Shaw. I do not know. I would have to say the answer 
ij 

1.= :1 is no. I never photographed any· of them. Do you mean would 
ll 
'I . 

i i !I all foreigners be photographed'? I would say, . given the 

1 ~ ijlimitations that I have. enumerated, . namely how long a · person 
I . 
i 

!9 _ j1 c~n sit th~re and watch, and they have to take a break now 
I 
I 

20 ! and then, d:aylight, Sundays '·· ·· they probably did 
! 

not photograph : 
! 

j . 
; 

!! becaus~ there is little activity. . I am sure there were consider-
" " .! 
:lable down periods in this sort of operatilon. 
\I 

23 :! No, I would say all foreigners were not photographed. 
ii 
!i 

2~ !!Ideally, you would like to have a picture of anybody who went 

A - 'i 
~~ ijin and out of there, surely. 

ii 
i! 
•: 

, 
! 
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1-40 

Mr. Goldsmith. I understand that .• 

My question is, while surveillance base was in operation, 

I 

! 
l 
I 

i 
I 

1 II 
il 

3 1 would a primary pUrpose of it be to take pictures of foreigners? 

i 
Mr. Shaw. :. :. · : . Yes. That would have been a primary 

5 : purpose. 
I 
i 

0
• lj recoqni ze. I . . 

Not necessar.ily foreigners, but people you do not 

Foreigners or Mexicans: Mexicans are foreigners 

i 
I 
I 

I 
i 

i 

i 
i 
I 

7 1

1 

to us, .of course. 

a ;, Another thing they did, by the way, was they tried to I 
I 

I 
I 

.; l photograph ·the. these .,l license plates of automobiles. that came to 
I 
I 

I 
'I . 

!C l! embassies • 

! 1 :1 Mr. Goldsmith. 
i! 

·II . 
,., i J.n op·eration? 
' .. I 

! 

During what hours were these•!photo bases 

13 !, Mr. Shaw. I do not . know. I would say most likely during 

1, !llbusiness hours and proper daylight co~ditions, when the 

15 i,Photographer was .available to do the job. 

ii 
~~ !I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you read back that answer? 

li \1 The Reporter: '· Question:. "During what hours were these 

ia ~~ photo ·bases in operation?" 
. I 

I 
!9 I 

I 
f 

Answer: "I do not know. I would say most likely during 

11J l business hours ana proper daylight conditions' when the 
I 

i 
ilpho.tographer was available to do the job." 
~ I 
1! .. ., 

..,.., ii 

il 
Mr. Gold.smi th • As a matter of routine, when would 

23 !i photogr'aphers have been 
:t . 

available to do the job? 
:! . 

... • :j Mr Shaw I do not know.. I was not involved in these 
~ ·- ll . • 
15 :: oper.at±ons; - I used to see quite a bit of coverage. 

:l 
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1-41 

il 
!I 

Mr. Goldsmith. What were your primary responsibilities 

2 ~~when you were down there? You were not involved in the photo-

J i surveillance operation; you were not involved -- excuse me 
! 
i 

4 for - interrupting you • 

s Mr. Shaw. Go . ahead. 

~ i 
I 

Mr. Goldsmith •. You were not involved in the photo-

and you were not involved i~ the wire 

·question is, what was your primary __ _ 

7 I surveillance operation 

I . 
a L tap operation, so, ~· ffiY·· 

------~ :-- · . 

9 responsibility? 

lO Mr. Shaw •. r-1y primary respons_ibility was to try to 

I t effect penetrations of the Cuban government. I spent a good 

! 1 .... bit of time with Cubans of the non-Castro persuasion, attempt-
!J 

13 !I ing to identify Cubans of the. Castro persuasion that we might 
:I 
!I qo after. 

!4 !I • 
a 

:3 t! By "go after," I mean attempt to recruit. 

li 
16 :1 

il 
I spent a lot of t .ime collecting information from ·the 

17 !1 Cuban asset on the outside . to process into the intelli"gence 
I . 

(s i reports on what was happening in Cuba. 
i 

! ? ii . \ve had a system set up in Mexico City under an agent 

representative of th~ . exile commun-10 !\ ~~lled AMSME who was . the 

.... ~ 1 r :: 1. ty. He would arrange to 
;~<,~~~.:::.:-- ;: 

mee~ he~~' debrief, Cubans "''ho were 

.:.:::;;;; 11 li arrivinq constantly from Cuba on the way to the United States 
~/·· -...._ ii·· . 

21 J or to Mexico or to somewhere else in the world, people who ·. 
:! 

:-l :j were exiting Cuba. 
il 

I 
! I . 
i 
I 
I 
I 
I 

j 

i 
I 
I' 

! 

H .. ~ ii Mexico· did not break relations with Cuba as did the either ! 
" t! 
'I 
·; 
:: 
i~ 
H 
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1-42 

.. 

i countries of the Hemispt-Iere~ The OAS recommended that; 
I 
i 

2 j Mexico did not do it. 

J So, when the refu9"ee flow dried up in Florida, we probably . 

had one of .the most productive operations there in Hexico 

, . City regarding information on what was goin9 on in Cuba • . I 
' 

6 i 
7 I 

·; 

3 !i 

9 !I 
I"' I 
I IJ I 

! 

I spent a lot of time with. AMSAIL on that. 

· Mr. Goldsmith. Did. you ever try to recruit Eusbio Ascue? 

Mr. Shaw. · His name is Eusbio .Ascue. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. 

Mr. Shaw. Jli~s-c-u-e. Fist name; E-u-s-b-i-o. 

! I did not try to recruit Ascue. That may hav~ bee.n · 
ll i, 

!I . 
11 

jj attempted prior to my · arrival, in which the man who would know 

13 
jj about it, .. if it had been att-empted, would be Mr-.j.._ ___ ____. 

ll 
:t 
!I 

IS i! 
.: 

10 il 

Mr. Goldsmith. What about. Teresa Proenza? 

Mr. Shaw. No, I never made . any attempt to recruit 

li i! T.eresa Proenzai 
! 
; 

18 i 
I 
I 

!9 i 
I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know if anyone ever did? 

-- Mr• Shaw. ·I know we. had an officer in. Washin9ton who 

~~~ had formerly served 
20 I · 

I 
Hin Teresa Proenza. 

in Mexico City who was very interested -· 

That officer's name was ._I --------------~0 
ij ., 
i! 

!I 
n !I 

:i 
: ·~ 'I 

\I 
" i ~ :1 

-- a :I 
;; 

•; 
,, 
'i 
,; 

Mr. Goldsmith. Is he still with the Agency? 

Mr. Shaw. It is my understanding that he is. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What about Guillermo Ruiz? 

Mr. That does not even ring a bell. Ruiz is a 

I 
I ,. 
I 

i 
l 
l 
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1-43 

fl 

II very common Spanish name. Oo you want to tell me who he is 

~ jj or if.: ·you .. ·have·, anything c:;m:_,_him? H~ybe _ it might ring a>bell. 
il 
I, 

3 11 Mr. Goldsmith. Apparently, Mr. Ruiz was a Cuban intelli-
, 
i 

~ - i gence officer at the Embassy, Cuban Embassy~ 
I ,. 
! 

5 :, Mr .• Shaw. I do not recall him there when I was there. 

oil ,, . ' 

7 II responsibilities w~re, if. you said? 
ll ' . . 

Mr. Goldsmith. What did you· say that Mr. I ._ _____ __. 

a :! Mr. Shaw. I did not say. I used his name -- ·he was 

il 
9 II another officer, like _ I was, in Cuban operations .• 

!I i 10 !! Mr. · Goldsmi-th. Do you know ·whether he h~d anything to 

5 · 1 i !! do with the photo operation •. 

¥: -
,.... 

•i ;-

i: ':1 
i\ 

Mr.- Shaw. I . do nat know. He may have; I do not know. 

!3 11I do not thinlche~·.did •. He may . have •. 
:, 
~ i 

! .! ~ I _Mr. Goldsmith. After your _arrival ·in Mexico City, did 

!i 
:5 i: anyone attempt to recr.uit Ascue? ,, ,, 

!I 
1• it 

,:: ;j 
:; 

Mr. Shaw. As far as I know, . there was no attempt made 

!I 
l i ii to recruit Ascue after my arrival. My memory could be playing 

I, 
:1 ' 

iS i' tricks on me. I know I never went after him. 
I 

I 
!9 I (A brief recess was taken.) 

Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to . set into the number of -

~~ : people who were in Cuban Operations in October of '63, Septembe~, 
,.~ , I : 

~~ 'i ! -.;.. ., 
A -~~J ~ ., - : ; October of 1 63. Could you tell me asain how many? 
W It: ··, · - ll 

·I 13 '; Mr. Shaw. If you could show me a list of the peop~e at 
:! 

:~ !I th~ American Einbassy at that time, I think I could pretty well 
il 

15 ilquickly, in the .station -- if you have such a list, I probably ; 
;I 
§ . I 

:: srcRET 
:i " 
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fl 

!I could very guickly identify those that had some connection 

2 !I with Cuban Ops • 
ij 

3 il Mr .• Goldsmith. ·The Agency has not given us that list 
i 
I 

~ i today to have for this purpose. 
I 
i 
i 

s i 
I 

0 I 

Mr, •. Shaw. Do you have one lying around? 

Mr •. Goldsmith .• No • 

7 

1

! so· far, ac·cording to my recollection of. appearances, 

a i we have Mr • . Phillips I . yourself and 0 !i ~-.,_ ____ ___J I 

I 
Mr. Shaw • . When I arrived there,~============~ould have ,I :; I . .__ ______ ____J I 

10 ~~been there.. He would have been ~one !•by Ehat.·.-time o .• _.. i 

1 i J· Jc,>hn:. .·.·Zambernardi wo.uld have been invo 1 ved in the technical I 
:i I 
;i 

,., !.lops •. .. 
I !3 . 
!. ,, 

I am. not sure whether Peggy Magret was there or not. 

H 
1<! !I Mr. Goldsmith. How many case officers were there-: in 

jl 

1 s !lcuban operations? 

!I 
!6 :1 

Mr. Shaw. Probably - just three, three or four, I . am not 

·- il sure. 

:: !I Mr. Goldsmith • Ther.e were. three case officers,probably · 

!9 

Mr. Shaw. At. least . three, yes.. Dave and Ray and myself. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Was theJZ;e <la f.'. fourth? 

Mr. Shaw. I do not know. I cannot recall, offhand, who 

was there. 

2 ·~ :i 
!I 

Wait. a minute. !was there, as a researcher 

:I 
~J ;: what was it called? Research analyst. 

il 
: ~ :i 
;( 

:! .. SECRET H 
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l:-45 
.; 
'. 
:i Mr. Goldsmith. I am interested now only in case of~icers. 
:! 

:I 
a 

' :1 
:;r.; .. · Q.o ~~- h.ave a ~~ list> here; r.efer:r:ed·'· tO -·as . CIAr·l69-:-:7 0 .~ which 

, 
1! has · a list of Agency employees. Would you please. examine that 

, ,I list? 

. il 
; . il 
~ il . 

(Pause) 

Mr. Shaw. Okay. 

:I 
' :i 

Dave Perhaps there would have been myself, 
:I 

, : ~ . Phillips ~nd- L.I ______ ....~ 
'I ,, 

; ll Mr. Goldsmith. -was ~ Ia case officer? 
:i 

:i 
:c :1 

~ ! 
: j :: she 

! i :! 
•I 
'! 

Mr. Shaw. 

was a case 

I was not. considered --
officer. I do no.t know what cases 

:2 !\ She did more of ·what we c~ll INTEL analyst work. 
·i 

yes, I guess 

she handled. 

She had 

lJ ~ officer rank, I believ~. I believe she was a GS-9 or -11 or 
.. .. 

.. , ,, 
: -

!I some thing. I ·dO' not remember. 
., 
:, 
II 

15 ·i But Peggy ·; , the . girl I mentione<i awhile ago, was not there 

1,: !l until 1965. That was. about it. · · 
;i 

17 :i The ranking would have peen David Phillips, myself, 

I 
I ~ 

:-

;g i~l~-= ===========-

! ;; !i Mr. Goldsmith. How did you divide up your responsibilitie~ ? 
i 

II 

:ro lji 

'· '2 ; if he was not in Mexico City. 
;;-{~ J ·-1, ~' . .. ;~ . it 

"'"'=> :i 
- -~~--J ~., il 
.. !!/ '•" - -. 11 

~, :i '-- ., 
;i 

,.... 
<: 
<: .., Mr. Shaw . Let me interject • . Jack Stewart was there, but 

· Mr .. Goldsmith. Fine. 

How did you four divide up your responsibilities? 

.... , ~ l 
• ~ il Mr. Shaw • We were .given certain agents to handle and we 

:, 
..:..: il handled those agents, and Dave Phillips would decide what 

I 

· SECRET 
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1-46 

other activities he would pass around. I notiqe --

Mr. Goldsmith. Which·:.;were those other activities? 

·. Mr. Shaw. Anything that might come to light that Dave 

would an ad hoc requirement;; 1 ox; something like that, he 

might ask any of us to help out, or somebody else might ask 

i 6 I us to do some thing • I went out and helped surveil ·a meeting 

II . 
7·1 one tJ.me ·for one of these guys · down here. It had nothing to 

3 il do with Cuban Ops • 

9 11 Mr. Goldsmith. 
. I 

!0 Jl establish for reviewing photographs? 

What procedures did the four of you 

! i :1 Mr. Shaw. The only procedure tlhat was established was 
il 

r2 route the photographs and show them to any agent, personnel, 

i3 ; . who might be 

il 
l ~ ·il photographs. 

a 

in a position to identify the persons in the 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
; 
I 

i 
! 
I 

I 
I 

j 

1s :1 
;i 

I 
Did any of you identify al:l the . photograp~s Mr. Goldsmith. 

~ i 
!I 

16 11 in 

1-, il 

!l 
Ia · 

i 
I 

!9 I 
I 

. I 
' 

the Cuban Operation Branch? 

Mr. Shaw. I do not know. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Was there a system to .this? 

Mr. Shaw.- If there was, I did not set it up. · When I 

I 
I 

I 
qot : 
• I 

! 
i i 

20 1 

! 
I photographs, I would show them to LITAMIL-9 and h~ve him. tell 

;, me 
" [i 
' I ,, . 
:t· l.t 
:I 23 , 
:! 

i 
who they were and I would write a contact ·report and submit 1 

i 

to my Chief, who was Dave Phillips. 

I would assume that ~...I ____ _~IProbably did the same 

i 
I 

I 

i. 
! 
i 

'i 
~,.; \j thing with his agents. 

~.:: ii Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Shaw, unless there was a system for 
.! 
:I 
;, 

" ii 
Docld:jk2~7214 Page 47 



1. 

j 

e ~ 

.... 
:r s ,., ,... 
I 

"' 6 "' .... .... 
c 7 .... ..... 
: .... ~ c 
... 
u 9 
Q 

- !0 -c 
~ g 

! I '"" = -:~ 

~ ,., 
"'" .... -e .. 
-= :- I~ -
:-·-.:; 

! ~ 

-
~ !5 
~ 
:::: 1.: 
:::;: 

i.ll 17 

t 
:.; ld :: 
i-
Cll 

!= .. !9 
,.... 

c 
c 10 ..., 

,~ 
t I 

1-47 
:·1 • • . . 

il rev~ew~ng the photographs, you had no way of knowing that 
it 

!l all of the photographs .,.,.ere being reviewed by you and other 

jl Cuban Operations , case officers? 
i 
I . Mr. Shaw. I had no way of knowipg . I was seeing all the 

j photographs, that is true • . I assumed .I did. 
i 
i 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I . 
;, f:~om 
' I 
I 

j do. 
ij 
il 
!I 

Mr. Goldsmith.· You had no way of knowing that? 

Mr. ·shaw. · Not unless I would have gone · to pick them up 

the man who t6ok them and developed them, which I did not 

Mr. Goldsmith. With regard to the transcripts, did you 

if 
a have any procedure for insuring that a~lc• of the transcripts 
!I il were being reviewed? 

a 
!I 
il 

Mr. Shaw. Did I have a procedure? No. The station 

~ ~~ routed . the transcripts to the var.io~s officers. Winn Scott 

i, qui.te often routed them. I notice you had a transcript some-
!j 
!I where here --

!1 

II 
Mr. Goldsmith • . We will look at the transcripts later on. 

Mr. ·Shaw •. Winn Scott quite often routed those to a 

specific officer. 

Mr.. Goldsmith. Were all of. the transcr.ipts pertaining · to 

!I Cuban operations that were sent to the station reviewed by at 
:J -~~-e ·-~ ~:.;rJ -;., 

,~ ... ... , --
:I ., 
:j 

!I 
i! 

least one of the Cubari operations case officers.? 

Htl .509.5.5 

2:1 ,, Mr. Shaw. I do not know. 
:] 
:; 

:4 ll 
-

; _: d 

:1 
t! 
:t 
:I 

'' ,, 
~ ~ 
:• 

Docld:l2277214 

Mr. Goldsmith. WasMr. Scott a very demanding man? 

Mr. Shaw. What .do you mean by "demanding'!? 
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i Mr. Goldsmith. Did he. expect his employees to work hard 
i 

2 il and to perform thorough, competent work? 

rl 

3 !I 
! 

Mr. Shaw. I assume he did. He never said so in so many 
I 

I 
4 ! 

! 
words. 

! 

I It was my understanding that until he was remarried he 

l 
I 
I " 

i 
I 
! 

i 
: . i 

I 
I 

0 j worked long hours in the Embassy, before I got there. Sometime~ 
h . 

7 i he had people in there at 9:0.0 o'clo.ck at night. 

~ ! 
: ll 

Mr. Goldsmith •. Compared to other station chiefs that 

.; jj you had worked under, \'las he more demanding or less? 

i 
I 

I 
I !I . 

il . 
!Q tl 

Mr. Shaw •. I would not say he was any more. He expected I 
i 

1 1 i1 work out of his people and _got it. 
!I . 
, I 

t 2 Mr,. Goldsmith. Is it fair to say that the Mexico City 

c . !3 1 station had one of the biggest tel.ephone. surveillance opera­
!1 .-

·~ 1~ II tions in existence? 
I' 

tl { 5 t 
Mr. Shaw. Certainly in Latin .America. 

!I 

:.: 11 Mr. Goldsmith. Any CIA station? 

17 ir Mr". Shaw. I don' H knew about any CIA station. Certainly 

1a !I in Latin America. I .t ate up a lot of man hours. 

! 
!9 i 

I 
I 

Mr. Goldsmith. In light of the fact that Mr •. Scott 

~0 i apparently was .a demanding man and that you had one of the 
I 
i largest surveillance operations in effect in Latin America, ., 
tl 

;! your testimo,ny today is that you. do not. know whether the Cuban 
il . 

2J ;! operations case officers reviewed all of the transcripts? 
•I 

!! 
Mr. Shaw. 

I 
I do not .. think that the prefacing wa.s necessarY!. 

:
4 il 

1.:. :; The latter part. of that, in which you asked me if I am aware a 
·' !j 
!i. 
~ i ·SECRET 

Page 49 



2 

J 

4 

"' 
' ,., 

"" I ... 
•.('1 

6 "' 
.... 

"" 7 

... 
"' 3 
-.: .... 
u ~ 

Q 

- !0 
~ ,... 
S2 

1 ! ..... 
<."'! 
-< 
:!'. l., ... . 

e <:; 
:0:· . ._ 

!3 --
. - :; -= !,t ,_ 

·.r. 

-!- 1 • 

·= . ~ 

? 

·X l' ~ 
... 
VI li . 
t 
:.; iS ·.::: 
..... 
(/1 

,.. !? ,._ 
c: 
c: 20 ,., 

--~'' -~..::::;~~.,.-

e 1.,:-.....:..-Q 
.•:,;rJ ~., 
.~~., ... , 

..,, 
~-

e ~ . ...... 

2~ 

SECRET 1-49 

-':.7 ' 

!! that all of the transcripts of the Cuban Ops were examined 
ji 

" 'I It 
·!I 
:! 
i 

! 
I 

i 
i 

!i 

by the Cuban Ops section, I would have to, again, say I do 

1Discussion off the record.) 

Mr. Goldsmith. We just went off the record for a moment 

;I because Mr. Shaw had a question about where his car was parked 
:1 
II . il and whethe~ there would be any problem ab.out that, and I 

!! indicated that t did not think there would be a problem • 
jj .,, 

II 
Mr. Shaw,. do you .recall· who delivered the photographs 

'I !I to the station, the tape · from the surv~illance open·atibon? 
I' ., 
" ;j 
a ., 

· Mr. Shaw. 

:1 picked them up. 
;I 
i! from the agent • . 
'I :: 

It was my understanding that the technician 

Bob Zamberna.rdi would have picked them up 

:i 
!J 
il 
!! 

You ·are talking of the Cuban Embassy now? · 

:, Mr. Goldsmith. Yes, and consulate. 
!i 
II 

\I 
Mr. Shaw. It is my understanding that he would have 

ll picked them up from the agent who took the phclt.ographs. The 

il 
\I agent who took the photographs developed them, printed them, 

iland turned the prints · over to Mr. Zambernardi. That is 
:I 
r,· I . think it worked. 
i . 

the. wa~ 

! 
! 

il Mr. Goldsmith. How would you actually get to review the ,, ,, 
'I 
i! photographs? Who would bring them to you? 
il 
i! Mr. Shaw. Usually I do not remember who brought them to 
: I 

:! 
I. have the impression it may have beeni.__ _____ _JI but 'i it me .. 

!J 
!J 
!l I ·could be··. Wr-ong,; Maybe Bob brought them to me. I do not know.: 
; ~ 
;i 
: ~ . 
. , 

I 
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1-50 

But I would ~et a batch of photographs to ~o throu~h. 

!! 
II ~ ~· Goldsmith. ~fuo had reportin~ responsibility for 
;! 
" :, 
· passing alon~ the information that had been obtained from the 

!I 
:i photographs and the transcripts? 
:I 
B 
H 

~~ 
I' 

ii 

Mr. Shaw. There was little reporting that came out of 

I 
I 

i 
i 
l 
I 

;I 
!I 

the photographs. Usually, it · Y.ielded what we ~alled operational: 
I 

il 
II 

information. rather than intelligence information, to enable us I 
. I 

!I 

!I 
ij 

. " 'I 

!I 

:i 

to devel~p a better understandin~ of who was in the area, of 

who was in the Cuban Embassy, -and what they were up to. 

As far as. reporting intelligence that came from those, 

I 
I 
: 

I 
i 
I 

ii it probably was reported by· the reports section of the Embassy ~ 
., 
!i 
!i 
!i 

Next to Winn Scott's office was theCA Chief's office and, 

;! a· next to that -- -- I'm ~etting in the new embassy now. I don 
:I 
~ ! 

ll not remember where the report section was in the old embassy. 
il 

' ! 

I 

I :, 

i! 
1 ~ 

~ve .had reports ·,officers who actually repaired most of the i 

ll reports f+:"om raw reports, if you will, . r~ported by . the case 
:I 
i! ff' :1 o . ~cers .• 
:! 

!I II yielded v~:r;y.\ little reportable intelligence. It was mostly 

Again, I would like to point out that these photographs 

~ operationa~ intelligence. 
;I· 

Mr. Goldsmith. Understood. 

Who was George Monroe? 

Mr. Shaw. L..I _______ _JJwas a former agent-, SpeciaL A~ent :; 
;i 
·i 

2 -~ ~~ of the Federal Bure·au of Investiqation ,who retired or resigned:, . ' .. 
\! 

~:; .; I do not know · how he left the Bureau, and worked in Mexico 
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1-51 
• ." I 

City on the outside, as"·''a non-official. cover asset for Winn 

2 Scott. Ann Goodpasture, I believe, had a lot of contact with 

j · I ver.y seldom sawl 
~------------~ 

I had nothing 

~ to do with him operationally • 

' . 
6 

7 

3 

-1 

lC 

1 1 

.., 
t ... 

i:J 

~ ~ 

1: 
I.J 

16 

l i 

i8 

!9 

20 

i 
I 
i 
:I 

11 were? 
I 

. , 
I . 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know what his responsibilities 

Mr. Shaw • I believe his responsibilities had to do with 

l dealinqs with the Mexican government; liaison responsibilities • 
!I 
II 

11 I think George was used by Winn because George had good contactjs 
il ! 
I ' 
1 in the Ministry o~ Interior, which . would have been sort of the i 

J! 
I 

equivalent of the Department of Justice here and out of that 

! Ministry came, for example, the man who became President of 
; 

i! Mexico. He. was the station asset1:·:.:.contact, not agent. 

I 

I 
! 
! 

i 

I 
1i 
!I 
ii 

Mr. Goldsmith. You mentioned earlier ,. . Mr .rl ---------------..ij( 

! !~....--........ ,is that ·correct.? 

II 
Mr • Shaw. Yes. 

' I 
' I 

II Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know. whyl.._ _____ ~lhad an inter- : 

il 
1 est in · Eusbio Ascue? 
I 
I 
I' 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Mr.· Sh~w. No, I do not believe it was. I think it was 

i ll Teresa Rroenza. . I do not think he had any interest in. Ascue. 

H Mr. GoldsmJ.th. Who was the individual. who had t.h~ 

'i 
:I 
n interest in Ascue? 
ii 

i 

'I 2J !o Mr . .. Shaw• I do not know. I said if it had been before ,, 
!I ., 

2·~ !I my arrival, I would suspect it was._! __________ ....~ He was carrying 

.2.: ;l the ball down there and was responsible for that sort of 
,I 

:j 
:I 
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1-52 

ac-tivity. I do not know that he did, but if it happened in, 

-say, late '62 or somewhere in there, it probably would have 
,I 

been Tom who would I:rave done that. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Hhat was ._l ___ ___,.____.lposition at the 

Embassy? 

6 Mr. Shaw. He was not at the Embassy then. He was at , 
I 

7 the Embassy back in 19 6 5. . . I do not know, for a ·umb f .. I n er. o .year~. 

a At that time, Charlie had gone back to Headquarters and he I 
i :I 

9 ll was involved in Cuban operations from Headquarters,. the d 
. I etaJ.ls 

jl 

;I f h' h lO \1 0 . W l.C were n<Dt,:,1made known . to me. Whether they were made 

r l II known to Winn Scott or Dave Phillips or others, I do not know. 
,, 
i' 

·~ . I 
> .o. I 

i 
Mr. Goldsmith. · When would he ha.ve made an effort, if 

~~ l! he did, to recruit Teresa Proenza? 
,, 
!i 
: I 

:' !I Mr. Shaw • . I am not sure that he ever tried to recruit. 
il 
:1 

15 i! I am merely saying that he had a lot Gf interest. "'I do not 
" I > 

:1 
16 ··· think anybody ever tried to recruit her. If they did ';: they 
- !I 

17 il were wasting their time. 

iB. 1 · Mr. Goldsmith. . vlhy were they wasting their. time? 
I 

! 
i 
I 
I 
I 
I 
; 

! 
i 
l 

i 
I I 

!? Mr .• Shaw. She was a pr.etty tough nut. · I never saw if : 

I do not. remember any vulnerability of 

i Teresa Proenza. ,, 
!i ., 
i! 
a 

· II 

13 i! 

Mr.. Goldsmith. What was the nature of Mr •. ._I ___ -,-_ _, 

interest in her? 

I 
! 
I 

i 
I ii 

~' ' i 
.;;.'-+ :j 

:I 
Mr • Shaw. I do not know. Some Cuban operational interest, 

'I 

..:..: :: maybe 
·I 

trying to get some information from her through a third 

!i 
·~· 
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1-53 

II party. I have no idea, 
i 

2 !I -Mr. Goldsmith. \fuen did he spend time in Mexico City 

" il 

thati 
I 

J \1 he would have had an opportunity? . 
I 

i 
I 

,. i 
.. j 

' 

Mr. Shaw. He visited Mexico City quite often. · 

Mr •. Goldsmith. Even though he was not stationed down 

i 

I 
! 
i 
i 
I 
I 
i 

I 
6 i there, he visited often? 

I 
! 

7 i Mr. Shaw. That is correct. 

I . 
He made trips in and out of ! 

I 
a l Mexico City. 

!I 
9 il 

I' 

. I 
Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know what Teresa Proenza's . . I 

pos~tl.o! 

10 !I was at the Cuban Embassy or. Consulat.e? I 
I 

Embassy!, 
I 

!;I l i Mr.· Shaw. I think by that time she was out of the 

12 il was · she not? I do not · remember. She left. 
I 

I 
I 
! 'I 

l:J il 
!I 

Teresa Proenza was a Mexican. She was not a Cuban. And i 
i:.! II I am under the impression that by the time I got there, 

15 il Teresa had left the Embassy. I may be wrong. I think that 
" 

16 il she. was involved in cultural activities. 

17 il ·. Mr. Goldsmith. Do:•:you know whether Mexican intelligence 

ia i would have had any penetration · agents at the Cuban Embassy or 

!9 consulate? 

20 l 
i 
!! how .. 
!I 
.I 

;i it. 
ii 

23 ~~ 
:r ,, 
" .. 

Mr. Shaw. I think they would have tried. I do not know 

effective Mexican intelligence was. I did not deal with 

It would be assumed that they made every attempt, the 

:~ !l Cubans were gradually removing Mexicans from their emp~6yee, 

!I 
.23 :! from the Cuban Embassy. :; 

li 
: . .. .. 

I think it highly unl.ikely that the 

i 
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II Mexican . government, given its position, was the only 
il 

1-54 

' I 
I 

gover.nrnen t i 
i 

!1 in the Western Hemisphere which maintained relations with 

! Cuba, would have been -- it would have been highly unlikely for! 
. i ! 

! ! 
' them to have tried to pi.tch a Cuban national • 

On the other hand, .I think it would have been likely, 

I 

1 and would have been expected of them, to have tried to find : 
!I I 

. I I out from any Mexican working in the Cuban Embassy what was qoJ.nq 
. I . 

! on. 
!I 
!I 

II 
!I 

What this comes down to, of course, is g:ardener.s. and 

il secretaries. 
!I 
il 

!I 
Mr. Goldsmith. Why do you make that distinction between 

!I a .Cuban national and a Mexican? 

lj Mr. Shaw. I make that distinction because of the flap 
!t 
II 
!i potentiaL If the Mexicans had attempted to pitch a Cuban and 

!I :; the Cuban had not accepted that pitch and had repor.ted it 
" II 

!I to his superiors, the Mexican Foreign Office then would have 

!i !I had a problem 'With~· the :Cuban Foreign Ministry. 

il 
Mr. Goldsmith. Of course, the Mexican government was 

also taking a risk by being involved in the liaison operation 

~ ~ or the Agency as well. 
'I 
!J 
'i Mr. Shaw. One could assume that they had measured their 
;; 
:i 
· risk, yes, certainly. 
!I 

There is an element of risk in every 

,I operation. 
~! 

Do not get me wrong . I do not know whether they 

·:1 ·had anything going or not. I would assume, just based on my 
H 
:; experience, that they would not have tried to pitch Cubans, 
, I 

'i 
d 
:: 
" i! 
;; 

I 
i 
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!I that they would have tried to exert subtle coercion on 
:I 

1-55 

;I -
2 !I Mexicans worki~g there to report in the interest of Mexican 

3 !I national security on what is going on. in that Embassy. 
1 

Mr. Goldsmith. Who would have been in a position to know 

~ if the Mexican government. successfully penetrated the Cuban 

6 j Embassy or consulate? 

I 
7 1 Mr. Shaw. 

I . 
8 L The cpief or chiefs of the Mexican service or · services • 

il 
9 !I 

!I 
10 il 

Mr. Goldsmith. Any American? 

Mr. Shaw • Not that I know of. 

I 
-I 

1 

i 
I 

11 .Mr;. Goldsmith. · Do you know whether there was . any co ordinal-
I 

i2 il tion between the telephone tap operations and the photo 
I· . 

!I . . . . . 
i3 :1 operatl.ons. ·J::·:·For example, l..f a conve:r:sat1on of 1nterest came 

'I ,, 
! :! !j up on the tap operation, would the people monitoring the call 

il 

IS i! be able to · contact through an intermediary the photo bases 
'I 
II 

1.: \I to warn them or _ indicate to them that someone is coming of 

li !1\ interest? ! . 

ia i Mr. Shaw, It is my understanding that such a system did 
I . 
I 
I 

!9 I not exist, . and I do not believe that. the guys monitoring the 
I 
l 

2!J I telephone. tap intercept bases were made aware of photograph 

I 
L cov.erage. 
ii 
'I 

li 

ii 
However, I . would assume that a man running a technical 

23 i! operation, if he heard something exciting on the line, as 
!! 

:4 !I opposed to . a tape ;;· several days later, would notify his case 

" .1~ ~:officer ri.ght away- and then it m~ght be poss.ible for. the case ., 
;! 
'I 
;t 

:: 
•I -

H 

. I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
! 
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1-56 

i officer, assumi~g a quick reaction capab£lity, to crank up 
:, 
il the people at the photo house to take pictures. This '!was in 

j1 the most perfect of all. worlds. Usually things did not work 
! 
j that way and you end up out on'. ~.the street, in the middle of 
I 
I 
i i the night two days la.ter, contacting whoever it is taking· 
i 
1 photographs. 
I 

I 
Mr. Goldsmith. Do you. know whether the Mexico City 

ll station ever obtained a photograph of Lee Harvey Oswald? 

II Mr. Shaw; To my understanding, ~hey did not. I never 
!I 
!I saw anything down there that looked like Lee Harvey Oswa.ld. 
I 

:t-'lr. Goldsmith.· Did. you · ever hear an allegation that 

Charlotte Bustos, at CIA Headquarters . in Washington, found a 

!I photograph. of Oswald, or someone she thought to be Oswald, 
:I 
!I 
!1 in the Headquarters fil'es shortly after the assassination? 

!I .,. 
" 

Mr. · Shaw • No, I have never heard such a s~ory. Knowing 

!I 
\1 Charlotte -- not knowing her well, but having known her over 

il il the years, I would assume that had she found such a thing 

!,·1 she would have rung a big loud bell .and say, hey, look what 

I found. 
! 
! 
I 
I 
I 

Mr. ·Goldsmith. with .;. r~gard: - to ;: the . . pho.to'-.operation, >let:. 

il . up :· assume . for ~ .. moment that you ~ com~ .. ac;::toss a pl.cture of 
;( :. " 

:I 

!! interest•-
jj 

i 

Did. you have any way of determining on what day and ; 

il 
=I approximately what time the . picture would have been taken? 
!I 
:; 
;i 
'I :, 
il 
" ,, 
a ;. 
ij 
!: ,, 
H 
l; 

Mr. Shaw. Very definitely. 

Mr.. Goldsmith. How would you have done that? 

' 
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1-57 

Mr. Shaw. The ppotographs were squared off and were 

annotated. We knew the day. ~ve knew, usually, morning or 

afternoon, a.m. or p.m. Sometimes you could judge by the 

sequence. i 
I 
I 

Furthermore, sometimes the actual time of the person going 
I 

; 
. i 

in and going out was actually annotated, if the per.son operatiiW . 6 I 
I 

I I 
was operating manually, he would no doubt, the guy with the j I 

7 I 
He would note' I a i 

i red-checkered Hawaiian shirt went in at 10:05. 

~ 

!0 

11 

,., 
1 4o 

il 
!I 

II 
i 

; 

that in a little log. 

I do not know whethe.r he would note it on the photograph 

or submit the log with the number keyed to the log in the 

photograph. · Quite often .we knew to the minute when a person 

i 
! 

' I 
I 

I 
! 
I 

1, 3 !i in a photograph .came in or went out or stood in front or 
11 • · 
:I 

walke4 

! ~ !I by. 
l 

IS l! Mr. Goldsmith. I see. 

:_!. II 

I ~ - ll 
So, to your knowledge, there were photo-production logs 

'I 
11 .I' that could be checked? 

I 

\ ia . Mr. Shaw. To my knowledge, such logs did exist, yes. 
i 
l . . 

19 1 Whether th~ logs were kept after the information was noted on 
I 

: 
20 l the. photograph, on the back of the photograph or wherever it 

I 

i '2 1 L was noted, I have :·.no idea. 
-:4.,.~ ; ~ 
·/.~ ·:p- ·I 

"" .1.:':;j;:j .,., \l The photographs : quite often ·came in the form of 3 5 rom. 
!!,,~, I 

2J i; contact strip prints and then blow-ups of a number of those. 
;! 

..,.. I ;i 
· ~ B i l 

I recall ~- I had not thought about it all these years,. 
'I 

, , :!but usually you knew when a guy, you. certainly knew when he went 
~- :\ 

;! 
:: 

l\ 
i! 
:: 
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i in on Tuesday morning, the 16th of May, whatever that date 
i 
II -! was •. 

J 
'I 
II 
I 
i 

Mr. Goldsmith. Who would make the notations on the back df 

:! 

"" : ' ,., 
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I 
i the photograph or contact prin.t as to the time? 
i 
I 
I 

i 
I 

Mr. Shaw. In our case, I believe it was the man taking 
i I the photographs because he took the. photographs, developed 

I the photographs, printed them and turned them over. 

1 Mr. Goldsmith.. If he were to put the time on, he would 
ll 
" !I have to go to·his log and see what the time was and then make 

i the entry? 

Mr. Shaw. Right.. He probably made a little notation to 

himself like I mentioned, the bright shirt or something. Then 
! 
!1 he would recognize that person in the photograph and make that 
:I 
II . !I nota t:Lon. 
!I 
ii 

il 
. _(.Pause) 

Mr. Goldsmith. When was the first time that the name 
,, 
i! Lee Harwey Oswald came to your attention? 

Mr. Shaw. It would have been the evening of the day· of 

the assass~nation. 

Mr. Goldsmith. How did that ·i·happen? 

He ·had. a radio. I think it was Mr. Shaw. We lis.tened. ~ 1 i 
_.,,-~ ;: 
·.-;.,-.::::;_7"'-,'(T :1 ·---.rr ., [;;-_;rJ ~1 :l one of those Zenith Trans-Oceanics in one of the Embassy 

· ~ " .I 
2J :; offices • 

ll 
" :i 

2~ :1 
il 
:j 

I was out at an aqent meetinq when I heard about the - . . 

' i 

..!~ :; assassination and I came back to the Embassy and went upstairs ; 
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1-59 
.-·;· • . . 

~ ., 

!I 
and we sat and stood around that radio and I believe it was 

2 II in Pat Johnson'soffice --her name was something else in 
II 

3 'I I those days. I . can' t remember her married name. . 

! And they said · something about the police said it was Lee 

' . Harvey Oswald, or some.thing •. I do not remember. That was the 

6 i 
I 

firs.t time that. ft came to my attention. 
i 

7 I 
I 

I 
Mr. Goldsmith. I would like you now to take a look at I 

CIA No; 13 which is a transcript of the conversation allegedly I 
involving Oswald, a conversation taking place on 1 October ' .63 ·j 

a i 
i 

!I 
g il 

!I 
lO i Would .you please read through that? 

11 I 
I 

(Pause) 
!i 

i2 l'lhen was the first time that you saw that transcript, if 
i 

13 il you have ever seen it before? 
:I 

!I 
Mr. Shaw .. I do not know whether I have ever seen it or 

'" !I 
13 :: not, 'but I may·: we .. ll have. I was aware that he had called the 

1: 
!I 

1.: il Soviet Embassy, ~·as made aware after the notoriety of the man 

il 
li was established, but I do not recall ever seeing this before 

id that. 
I 

t~ I 
• 1 i 

I 

2·J I 
l 
\: it? 
; II 
I. 

:I 
~I 

Normally, . I would not • 
I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Prior to the assassination, did you see 

Mr. Shaw. No. If I did, I did not pay any attentionr 

23 il I do not believe that it. was on a Cuban line. 

:~ il Mr ... Goldsmith. No~ it was not. 

I 
I 
I 
i 
I 
I 
' i 
I 
! 

" i; ;f 

~· a Mr. Shaw. Some.times you. can tell who saw these things by ; 
I! 
'I 
il 
'! ,, 
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1-60 
i 
i 
; 
' i 
I 

2 il Mr. Goldsmith. There are no: ·.writinq_ s or notat.ions on 
il that! 

3 !'I one, ·, .. however. 
: 

;! i · Would you please readd CIA 177, which is . a cable from 

5 Mexico City station dated October 8th? 

6 (Pause) 

I 
! 
I 

I 
I 
I 
i 
' 

i 
I 
I 
I 

I 
i I 

I 
Mr. Shaw. ., I I 

I 
Yes, this is typical where they try to ·d · f I l. entl. Yj 

I a somebody that was in the Embassy at the same time. Of i 

il 
I course, i 

tha:t does not·sound like it. 9 I 
i 

! !I 
Mr. Goldsmith. This was the. famous cable that has !0 i 

I given 1 

11 rise . to some qf the issues tnat .the Committee wasconcerned I 
! 

~ .., 

'" 
with. My first question is, did you have any.thimg to do with ·I 

13 !j the writin~ of this cable? 

" !j 
!<! !I Mr. Shaw. No~· I did not. I would not have ·had. 

I: il 
I~ : 1 Mr. Goldsmi~h. Do you know. how the photo~raph referred 

I 
I 

I 
! 

I il .. I I~ ! to in paragr~ph number. ewo of that cable was in some way linke4 

H 
17 'I to Oswald? 

il 
i8 I 

i 
! 

!9 i 
I 
I 
I 

no. 

Mr. Sl1aw •. I would assurn~ my answer to your question is 

I wou~d assume that this was an effort on the patt of 

20 I the person drafting the cable to help Headquarters identify . ,. 
I 

,..~..-- '2J ! 
.7.\...:....~ P .. 

Lee Oswald, the man who had made the call. 
r;.,.......,. ~ 1/ •' 

~-~~ q 
, ...... ~; i'1 ;j 
,t,~ ......_ -- ij 

a 23 ,, ,, 
!I 
:j 

- , ·,,I .. ~ 
il 

1! 'i 
:j 
:I 
;i 
:I 
:: 
" 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do ·;you know how she made that conclusion 

bhat the photo~raph reflected Oswald? 

Mr. Shaw. No • I do not think she did. · I think she. 

merely says that we got a guy who looks like he might be an 
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!I American going in,. and maybe this is the fellow. I do not 
il 
jl ! 

il see -from this cable any conclusion that that is oswald. I i 
~ i 
1\ rather suspect they never got a picture of Oswald. This is I 
\1 the one that appeared there, that looked like it could be J 

\' an American. Therefore, an effort was made to help Headquarterls 

j by saying a man who looked like he might be an American I 
I 

I 
l entered the Soviet Embassy at that time. 

I 
ll 

Mr. Goldsmith. I agree with ~ou, Mr • . Shaw. 

!I 

Certainly, 

11 the cable does not say that the photogr?ph is a photograph of 

!I 
ii ·Oswald. At the same time, . though, it gives the information 

I! in paragraph 1 on Oswald and the second paragraph_makes ··.z-.: 

1' 
!I reference to a photograph taken of someone who appears to be 

il il North American. 
il 
!I 
'I Certainly they woiil!d :.·. not have sent to Headquarters simply 

I 
' I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
i 
I 
I 

! 
I 
I 

I 
! 
i 
i !I 

!\a· ·cable indicating the existence of a photograph, so by 

!I the photograph in . paragraph 2 .. iminediately below the 

I 
puttingj 

l 
information! 

i1on !I 
Oswald, although the cable . does not .say that the photograph 

l1, is one of Oswald, it does in some way suggest that they are 

I, related • 
I 
I 

i 
I Mr. Shaw. It suggests to me .that they know an American 
I 

!I who claimed to be Lee Oswald called at a certain time, and 
~ I 
;i 
:i 
:; then they went to the photographs to see if they could find 
i! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

2J :! anybody who looked like he. might be an American, and the 
ll 

. = ~ 
!i 
!! photo they found was of a man apparently 35, athletic build, 
il 

25 ::about 6 feet tall, receding hair.: line and so forth; and they 
~ 1 
'i 
;! 
:, 
., ., 
" ;: 
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1-62 

i 
! submitted this on the off-chance that this might have been'i. the 
I 
i 

2 I! man -who made the call. 

I' 3 :1 Mr. Goldsmith. I understand your answer. I am hopeful 
i 
! 

i that you understand that I am not. suggesting that the cable 
I 
I . 

5 ! definitely says the photograph is one of Oswald. 

6 Mr. Shaw •. No, I do not. see that it does at all. 

7 Mr. Goldsmith. Would you please take a look, now, at 

a- .. 
'll 

11 

9 il 
!I 

!0 il 
'I 
!I 

! i 1

:. , 

CIA 183.? 

(Pause) 

Mr..- Shaw • All right, I have read it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. This is a cable, i. is it not, from CIA 

I 

I 
I I 

I 
, ., i 
1 4. ! 

i 

i Headquarters back to the Mexico City station responding to the 1 

i. 
. lJ it 

il ,, 

i~ !I 
' •. ll 

1
: ii 

il 1i I 
! 

ia 

earlier cable from the&ation reporting Oswald's contact? 
! . 

Mr. Shaw. That is what it looks like to me. 

I 
i 

i 
! 
I 
I 

Mr • . Goldsmith. · The. fifth paragr~ph of that cable request~ 
i 
I 

that the station keep Headquarters advised of any further 
I 

contact~ or positive identification of Oswald? 

Mr. Shaw. Yes • 
; 

!9 Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether the station ever sent : 

2!J any additional information to Headquarters concerning Oswald? 

'2 r Mr. Shaw.. No 1 I do not 1 and I do not recall ever seeing 
.~,..-~ 'I 

·1,--:::;:, -.'?"" :i 
~,;";---..> 'I 

··~J ~ ., ij th' bl . th .it, ~, :l l.S ca e, e1. er. 

!I 2J ': Mr. Goldsmith. Tod·~y is possibly the fi.IlS.t time that you 

" !: 

""I :i , .. II 
;j 

!I 
" l"'i : f 

-- a 
,I 

:i 
;i 
~ i ,, ,, 

have seen that cable? 

Mr. Shaw. It could well be, yes. You may have one with 

St·GRET 
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1-63 

my initials on it, but I doubt it. 
i 

2 !I Mr. Goldsmith. Looking at CIA 183, there is an arrow 

3 11 poin,ted·:·.to the word "Henry", "Lee Henry Oswald." Adjacent to 
i 
I 

~ . \ the arrow it says "sic," s-i-c. i 
I 

' 

6 

7 

a 

9 

!C 

I I 
' ' 

. i 2 

lJ 

I) ,_ 

! : ... 
1: 

ii 

ld 

!9 

20 

'21 

~ibat do you think Mr. Scott was intending to indicate 
I 
I 
I 
i 

I when he wrote "sic" next to the 11 Henry" in "Lee Henry Oswald"? J · 

!I I I Mr. Shaw. ·.. 1 Mould rather. suspect . that he wrote this on I 

, here subsequent to the assassination _when the · ~ord came out it I as 
ll ~ 
il "Harvey Oswald" rather than "Henry Oswald" unless there is I 

il something in here that says "Harvey." Is there any? I 
!I Mr. Goldsmith.. Nd, there is none. ! 

:1 I 
!I Mr. Shaw. I would imagine that is something he wrote I 

I on later so that they would get the file in the right name. 
;I 

il That would be my guess. 
!i 
il 
il Mr. Goldsmith. Would you now .take a look at CIA No. 14. 
a 
:J 
:1 You may also want to take a look at CmA. i~No. 15 at. the same 
ll 
H • !I tJ.me. 

(Pause) 

Would you identify the document that you just reviewed.? 

Mr. Shaw. What it. looks like is a normal LIENVOY trans-

I see my name up here., but I don't see anythi!lg 

! 

-;S:::;~ .,. -...--: . . ~ 
' I'' 

cription. 
j: 
.I 

!.t:>j 
h'~ 

~.., 

2J 

!! that indicates that I ever 

:\ Goodpasture made checks on 
:1 
~ ! 

saw it. It looks like Scott and 

it. There is my. name, but there 

24 !j is no indication, 
!I 

no initial on my _~ - part. Probablt I did not 

!I 
1.5 ;; see it . . , 

;! 
:I 
il 
~ i 

" il 
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!I 
:1 

I 

Mr. Goldsmith. What is the date of that transcript? 

2 
ll 
'· J 

Mr. Shaw. 28 September 1963 is what is listed on here. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you recall whether you ever saw that 

; transcript before? 

.... i 
I : . j, ,., 

"' 
il 

I 
: .... 6 "' il ..... 
"' II 
c 7 

!I 
"' 
: 

"' ~ c " c il "' 

Mr. Shaw. I d.o not .recall. I must have seen it after-

wards, because I know Sylvia Duran was a person who had dealt 

with Oswald. 

· Mr. · Goldsmith. · When was the first time. that this trans-

" :..: '1 

11 
c . !0 il - " 0 !I to. .• 

~ I i il 1-' 

<11 :I ;: 12 .·!1 . ! ' · ::::: I ·- 13 :I ,.. 

eript was linked to Oswald? 

Mr. Shaw. I have no idea. 

Mr • . Goldsmith. L~t us .backstep for a moment. The 

transcript that appears at CIA No~. 13 contains a notation in 

brackets by the t~anscriber that this is the same person who 
,_ ;I 

!I 
i : 

•:l 1. li ,.,. 
' I 

:t~ i! 
called ~ day or so ago. 

~ 1 • il 
"'· t j ' I 

Hr. Shaw.. To the Soviet Embassy. 
~· " ,, 

il 
~ 1' 

ll 1: 
::;;; 

:I 
VI l / i[ . 

!I !--
!,..;i 

;:: ld il 
i;; II 

I 

. Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. 

Oswald also said I was there last Saturday. ·The trans-

cript you just looked at, September 28th, was for a Saturday. 

!9 l ,.. I ,.. I 

Do yo:u. recall whether. anyone ever carne to you and .asked 
! 

c: i c: 2'J M ! you whether:;.;ytou were aware of a contact by Oswald? 

j 
1! i 

··"'•·('~ ~ · 
·~;_,~7'-;7'!"' !l 

Mr. Shaw. I do not recall that anybody ever came to me, 

f:::;-J ~1 :1 and I do not think that they did. This sounds familiar. I 

'" ......._ 23 il would have heard about this after the assassina.t±on, because ,, 
!I 
1i 

'24 ,, I remember Sylvia Duran· was the person being a . Mexican citizen , 
ii 
H 

~ • 'I 
..:.; :! inside the Cuban Embassy who I dealt with. 

!i 
:j 
~ i ,, . 

:i 
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Mr. Goldsmith. In other words, the point I was making 

on the October lst transcript, it refers back to something 

that happened a day or two earlier, possibly Saturday, and 

I wondered if Herb Hinnell, when they were discussing this, 

came to you to .discuss this matter? 

Mr. Shaw. I do not believe they .did. Barbara probably 

il I would : have processed this, but I do -not recall that anybody 

' ever came to. me about it. 

!i 

II 
i 

Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. Would you please now take a look 

at CIA Nos. 16, 17 ,. 18 ,.~. 19 .and 2 0? 

(Pause) 

Mr. Shaw. Here you have one that I saw. Those are my 

lj initials 
h 

No • 19 • I did not see this one~ 

\I 

:I 
ll 
' I ., 
:i 
\I 
!I 

Let me see what·· we have got here. 

(Pause) · 

I have read it. 

n 
\\ Mr. Goldsmith. 

ii document No. 22. 

Mr. Shaw, you have read through CIA 

I 
I 

i Mr. Shaw. Yes, I have not read them carefully, but I 
l 
' I· have l.ooked them over. 

! 
Goldsmith. Taking a look at CIA No. 16, could you Mr. 

that document? 

Shaw. This is a LIENVOY transcript•· 

Mr. Goldsmith. I~ it a summary or a verbatim transcript? 

Mr. Shaw. It is a summary. 

H 
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1-66 

!I 
II 

:2 il 
!I 

Mr. Goldsmith. What is the date of that transcript? 

Mr. Shaw. According to the thing in the margin, 27 

3 II 
il September '63, 1963. This is really the same darned thing 
l 

~ ! here. 

' 
5 I 

i Mr. Gold'smith. The same as the .transcript that appears 
i 

6 lj 
I, 

on CIA No • . 17? 

I 
7 i 

I 
Mr. Shaw. It appears. to be.; 

i a i 

il 
Mr. Goldsmith. Approximately what time was this phone 

9 

II 
'"' il '"' 

call received? 

Mr. Shaw. It look~ like sometlil..i~g put on by pen, "Five 
!j 
il 

l l H minutes after 4:00 in the afternoon." MF means a woman 
II 

ll i2 

:I 
j j H 

is that MF? 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do·.-not ·worry about that. 
:I 

!4 
:j 
!! When · was the first time you sawt" thi.s transcript? ., 
h 

I! i! 
!i 

~1r. Shaw. I do not remember. · 
'I 

16 ll Mr. Goldsmith. Did you see. it before the assassination? 

17 'I I t~. Shaw. I have no idea. 
! 

ia ~1r. Goldsmith. Your \mame appears in the right-hand 

!? corner. 

20 Mr. Shaw.. My name appears ·there. However, it is not 
I 
' 

: crossed out. 
" 

If you turn over a CO?ple of pages, you will see 1 

II 
:1 my initial.s on another thing .,which deals with the same period. 

1
:'· 

!! 
23 !t ,, 

!! 
~ I 

: ~ 'I 

!I 
" 

Mr. Goldsmith. I will do that in a minute. 

Do you know wheth~r this transcript· was linked to Oswald 

13 ~ prior to the assassination? 
·' ;i 
~ I 

:t 
H 
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1-67 

Mr. Shaw~ I do not know whether it was or not. I 

gather it was not. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Why is that? 

Mr. Shaw. It does not say. -There is . no mark on it, 

Oswald on here anywnere. 

Mr. Goldsmith. What are these numbers on the bottom 

7 rig.ht-hand -~--

Mr. Shaw • That .is the file number. 

Mr. Goldsmith. ~fuat file would that be? 
a !I 

~ !I 
10 11 Mr .. · Shaw. That. says subje~t file. 

, , !I know off-hand what . that is. 
!l 

50-8-1.0-6. I do not 

I think the 50 stands for 

I 

i 2 l Mexico. · 
I 

8-10-6 would be a subject file • 
\ 

Probabl~('· possibly somep~ace where they put_i. Jilri£ormation iJ !i 
;I 

: 4 ·II on people - wher·e they are trying. to travel to the Soviet Union. 

, ~ !\ I do not know; that is a guess. _ 

ti 
l: il 
1-/ :1 

II 

Mr. Goldsmith. Let's take a look at CIA No. 19. 

Mr. Shaw. Okay. CIA No. 19 , · 2 7 September, that looks 

ia \1 like my initial. It is very similar. 

II . 
!? I 

I 
l 

21J I 
i 
I 

·' ; I 
q 

Mr. · Goldsmith. In the upper right~hand corner? 

Mr. Shaw. I cannot imagine anyone else putting it ther.e. 

Mr. Goldsmith. This is the conversation that took place 

:\later in the day,. is that correct? 

!I 
23 ': 

a 
~ ' ;,: :,­... ., 

il 
\1 

.z.: i\took 
,: 
:I 
'I 'I :: 
l! ,. 

Mr. Shaw •. 27 September 63, right. 

Mr. Goldsmith • Is ·it fair to say that this conversation 

place sometime around 4:26 in the afternoon, according to 
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1-68 

the documents? 

Mr. Shaw. There is an . .J indication there. 

Mr. Goldsmithl When did this document first come to your 

attention? 

Mr. Shaw. I hav.e.t)no idea, because there is no date up 

6 j . there. I do not ·'know when it was circulated ;or anything. 
I 

I 
.7 I 

I 
! 

Mr. Goldsmith. · Do .you know. ·when ·· it was :· first linked ·to 

, •· O·swald? . il 
II 

9 il 
:I 
!I 

;c !I 

. ' ll 
i i 

: ~ . .. 

Mr. Shaw. I do not. 

Mr. Goldsmith • DiddL--------------------------------------------~bever come to 

you to discuss this transcript or conversation with you in 

reference to the transcript . dated o6tober lst? 

Mr. Shaw. Not that I remember. 

Mr •. Goldsmith •. At the botto.m of CIA No. 19, it says 

copy Oswald P-file. Essentially,. do you know when that nota-

tion was put on? 

Mr• Shaw. I do not know. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Turning' back. to CIA-177, there is a 

' 

:- !9 ,... notation on the left-hand side of the page. It says, D:200-5-41. : 
c:: 
c:: 
<"'I Do you know what that would refer to? 20 

"21 Mr. Sha\i. I have no idea what the D stands for. The 
~~ =· . ~~?:!- i: 

·~'-..r~ , j a .:.~; ~., :! 200-<5-41 sounds like a file number. 
- !j,, ~, -- il 

:) 
2J ·• Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know for what? 

l! 
Mr. Shaw. No, I . do not, but I would assume, again, that 

maybe that would be -- if it is in. the 50 series, it would be i 

:! 
~; . 
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i a Mexico City file. But it may be a Headquarters -- is this 
!· 

, !I 
. 

a Mexico City document, or a Headquarters document? 

3 !! ~~. Goldsmith. This is a Headquarters document. 

: 
i . 
i 
i 
I 

.. .. Mr. Shaw. That is a Headquarters file number. I halle no 1 

e 

e-

.... 
z 

'"" ... 
I 

: 
"' VI 

.... 
N 
c 
N 

N 
c 
c:: ,.. 

:..i 
Q 

. ... 
c 

~ 
t: 
;;;; 
~ 
. 

z .. :. .... ,... 

.... .. 
-:: 

:r. 
.::. 
... -·-
~: 
:? 

::;: 
.., 
r: 
~ 
·!!:: 
;.. 
til 

!= ,... 
c 
.., 

idea what the D stands for. It does not look right. 

Mx;. Goldsmith. I have asked this quest:hon before, but 

! 
7 j for the record and purposes of clarification, I would like to 

a. ~~ ask you again, to your knowledge, after the Mexico City sta-

9 lj tion received · the cable from Headquar.ters dated October lOth 
!I 

!0 II or. 11th, .did · t ·he·· Mexico City Station ever send any additional 
!I 
il 

r 1 !I information concerning Oswald to Headquarters? 
:i 
!I 

• ., II 

1. :I .Mr. Shaw. To my knowledge, they did not, but I would 

!3 il have no way of knowing. . 
:I 

il '" ,, Mr. Goldsmith. Did you ev.er speak to about 
,1~ i! this? .__ _____ _.J 

" li 
~~ il 

il 
~ i ll 

il 
i" 

Q i 
I 
I 

! 1 ! 
i 

~0 i I 
I 
/ .. 

Mr. Shaw. No. 

Mr. Goldsmith • 

Mr. Shaw. No. 

Mr. G.oldsmith .• Dave Phillips? 

Mr. Shaw. No. 

'2 r , 
..... ~ i l 

: ;;!\..-...~.;;.,.... :1 

What, if anything, do you know about the 
~~:~~ ;:· 

!1-~ 2::! il arrest of Sylvia Duran shortly after the assassination? 

:I 23 ! 1 
' I Mr. Shaw. I remember that Sylvia Duran was arrested. 
!I ,, 

.... ' ~ j 
.;; ·~ ij 

il I do not know why • I could have suggested that myself, but I 

!! 2.5 :l 

H do not remember. 
ii :, 
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1-70 
.. · .~ ) 

I do remember sending a message to Ylinn Scott sugges.ting 

tha~ right after the assassination, that the Mexicans put in i 
! 
I 

i 
a ring of guards around the Cuban Embassy and question everybody 

I 

going in and out. · I remember that idea coming out of my 

head. 

I 

i 
! 

I 
i 

6 ' I 
· L'~know · that Sylvia Duran was· arrested.. She was fair game ! 

I 

because she was a Mexican national and the Cubans -- she did. 
7 1 . 
a not have. any Cuban diplomatic immunity • 

il 
9 !I 

I would have thought it would have been a good idea to 

10 11 question here very closely. As to whether I said that she 
" : j 

ii 
I 1 il should be arrested or I had anything to do with that, I do 

I 
I 

I 
I 
i 
i 

i 
I 
I 

I 
' ! 

:,!I 12 not know •. I was perfectly capable of makJimg such a suggestion ~ 

!I 
::I i j 
;, 
a 

· Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know why ·Headquarters was upset 

l~ l.l about that arrest? 

15 
1 

Mr. Shaw. I have no idea:·;, 

! 
I 
I 
i 
i 
I 

\ 
! ii 

1 ~ \I Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know why Headquarters did not want j 
:I 

ti ll any Americans to confront her or. to interview her? 

18 Mr. Shaw. No. 

! 7 Mr. Gqldsmi th. · Do you have any reason to be.lieve that 

Oswald may have been an agent of the KGB? 

Mr. Shaw. I have no reas.on to believe it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. How about an agent, asset or source of 

CIA? 

Mr. Shaw. I would · think that that would. be completely 

of the questio.n. 

,, . 

i! 
~ ~ 
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j 

l 
i 

Mr. Goldsmith. For purposes of the record, could you 

~ 

il 
~ explain why you think that would be out of the question? 

3 II Mr. Shaw. Because I thihk it would have come to light 

.! 
11 

immediately had he had any CIA connections • 

i 
' Mr. Goldsmith. In what. manner? 

6 Mr. Shaw.' Somebody would have revealed this fact • 

7 
I . 

Mr. Goldsmith. · Had he been an ·agent ·of the CIA, asset or 

a ! employee, is it 
il . 

possible that someone would have been able to 

1 il cover that fact up? 

!I 
i,j 10 . 
I 

! 1 

i 

Mr. Shaw. .I do not think anyone could have- covered up. 

Mr. Goldsmith. ~·lhy not? 

12 ! Mr. Shaw.- Had he · been. an agent, then it would have been 
j 

13 \I on the ·record somewhere. 
; 

' ! 
l.! ! : 

i 
Mr. Goidsmith. Is it possible that the. recor.d could have 

1 s . \!been erased or•purged in some way? 
" ,, ,. 
t,l 

1::'.• - !I 
1-, il 

Mr. Shaw. I seriously doubt it. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Could you give a reason? 

II Mr. Shaw. Just my belief in the integrity of the . . I 
i8 i organ~zar-

I 
!9 1 tion. It ~tands on that, and the people in it. 

I 
I 

' ., 
20 1 

i !f any 
!I 
:! 

Mr. Goldsmith. Does the Ag~mcy, • ,to you;- knowledge, have 

safeguards to prevent records from being erased or p~rged? 

Mr. Shaw .. Nowadays, of course, we have laws which say 

!I 
2:J nYOU Can It destroy material . . I would say that the safeguards 

il 
" :..; jjagain come back. to the basic integrity of the people in the 
il 

2~ ~ orqanizatio~. 
·I • 
!! 
:I 
·I 
: i 

1! 
i ! 

When you lose a President, you do not mess 

i 
! 
' ' i 
i 
! 
l 
l 
' 
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around, and I think everybody would have turned over every 
-

possible stone to find out anything they could that would be 

useful in determining .the respon.sibili ty for that assassina-

tion. 

I know I would have. I was a Kennedy man, and I imagine 

there were a lot of us in the outfit who identified very 

closely with the President. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Did you ever know anybody by the name of 

Maurice Bishop? 

Mr. Shaw. No. I 
I 

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether David Phillips, or I 
I 
i 

' I anyone else, ever used the name Maurice Bishop as an operat~onal 
! 

alias of some kind? 
·. 

Mr • . Shaw. I am not aware that they did, but I would 

have to answer your question no. Dave Phillips does not seem 

like a Maur..ice type, somehow. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Did Headquarters ever criticize the 

Mexico City station in any way for its handling of the Oswald , , 

matter prior. to the assassination? 

Mr. Shaw. Not that I am aware of. · 

Mr. Goldsmith. For that matter, after the. assassination? 

Mr. Shaw •. Not ·that I am aware of. I must add that 

criticiism·,would have been conveyed to the Chief of Station 

rather than to the case · officers. 

Mr. Goldsmith •. When. Oswald returned to the Unitedr: ,3tates ; 
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from the ·Soviet Union, would it have :Jbeen standard operating 

procedure for the A~ency to have interviewed him or debriefed 

him ·in some way? 

Mr. Shaw. No• I think that it would have been more 
I 

~ 

!I 
-
6 il 

likely for the FBI to interview him. 

Mr. Goldsmith • . iihy. is that? 
I 

7 
I 
I 

I 
Mr. Shaw. Because he was an American citizen in the 

s I 

i 

il 
United States. That was the FBI's territory • 

9 
!I ,, 

lO 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Mr •. ::::Goldsmith. Even though Oswald worked for several 

years -- not for several years, but for · some ::.time in a 
i 

ll i 

i 
radi.o . factory while he. was in Russia? 

I 

11 
il 

13 il 
il 

Mr. Shaw. I was not. aware that he worked in a radio 

factory, but the fact that he had been in the Soviet Union, 
I' 

!~ 
!! 
" " 

15 :! 
~ i 

the fact that he had been in the United States Marine Corp·s, 

would indicate to me that if he had been interviewed, he 

to 
:I 
II 

would have been interviewed by the FBI. 

li il 

il 
id 

Mr. Goldsmith. Does not the Agency have a Domestic 

.Contacts Division, or service, which customarily .interviews 

!9 people who. have been abroad in Communist countries? 

1•J Mr. Shaw. The Agency has the Domestic Contacts Division. 

!, It used to be called 0/0 Contacts •.. I never worked with those ,, 
'I 
:j 
ii 

2:1 i! ·,, 
!I 

: ~ ii 
!I 
;I 

-
,_.. ii 

:r :. 
~ i ,, 
" 
ii 
•' ·' 

people. 

It is my unde~standing that what they do is routinely 

debrief, if the person is willing, businessmen -- in the old. 

days, . tourists -- who had visited the Sovie.t Union,. or to 

., 
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debrief a man who might have other involvement inthe Soviets 

would not, I believe, have fallen within the purview of the 

~/0 Contacts Brahch. 

Mr. Goldsmith.. Do you have any knowledge of the opera-

tional actiVity of the CI/SIG Branch of the CIA? 

0 j Mr. Shaw. No. I do not know what SIG means. I have 
I . 

7 I never heard of CI/SIG • 
I. a ! 

ll 
CI is Counterintelligence. staff. I don't know what SIG 

9 !I is. 

l o i Mr. Goldsmith. 
! 

Mr. Shaw, I would like to thank you for 
j 

l l ! your testimony today. 
i 

I especially would. like to thank you 
I 

12 ! for spending- all of thi·s time with us. I know that you have 

13 been here since approximately 3:00 o 1 clock or so and it is 
!, 
II 

1 ~ 1. 11 

:5 

It il 
!, 

!I 
li ' i 

i 

now about 7:30. You have been very patient. 

Customarily, whenever a witness testifies before the 

Committee, the witness is given ·an opportunity to make a 

statement for the record • This is not. a hearing:, but I would 

ia like to give you the. same opportunity, if ' you would like to 

!9 take1 advantage of it. 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

·I 
! 

20 i Mr.. Shaw. Well, · I might take advantage of it. I had not ! 
I 
! 
l 
' I 
, I 
q 
;I 
;j 

II 
:i 23 ,, ,, 
ij 
q 

24 !t 
!I 
il 
" .!-" .I 
~ ! 
. I 

~ i 
~ ; 

ii 
" :: 

thought about it until you mentioned it, but harkening: back 

to what I said a little while ag:o, I . do believe that our 

organization was made up of, like Bill Colby has on the cover 

of his book over there on the next table, of honorable men, 

and I do not think that anyone in the organization would have 
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1-75 i 
I 
i 

il al~owed any cover-up or any destruction of evidence which might! . i 
il 

2 il 
;I 

3 H 
I 

! 
~ 

~ 

shed some light on t :bhe assassination of President Kennedy. 

I might add a little vignette. We had what it called a 

Libra ~ . Pecima.· · which is a book that the people signed when 

they come to a funeral or something. You may have run into 

! 
I 

! 
! 
i 

I . 
' I 
I 

I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 

6 i something . like this in the states, . when you go in and sign 1. 

7 j in at the funeral parlor that you were there or something. I. 
!, J -3 ii You express yo'W:l. regrets -- ~~ pecima, in Spanish, means regrets 

..,~ :,! 11 ,I or · sorrow. 

!I I 
10 I ~'le had a book down in the lobby of the Embassy building I 
l l and when 

12 ll- so:111ebod y 
a 

I . came out one day shortly after the assassination 

in the crowd yelled Spanish for Bob, and I went over 

lJ !1-: and: . it . . .... was· the . Governor of the State of Sonora, which is 
:I 
ij 

l ~ ~ ~ - a big state up in northwestern Mexico. I had known him some 

lS ,: years earlier. He was the ·son of the General who was the 

li 

I 
! 
I 

I 
i 
! 

1.: ,j outstanding military . leader · of the Mexican Revolution from 

::;: il 
~ l i !I about 1913 to about 1920. 

~ ia I' His father had been .President of Mexico:~-·-· His father was 
~ ! 

i 

;::: !9 I assassinated, having,. been elected to a second term. He was 
,.._ I 

I 
i 

~ 10 1 already elected7 he. had not taken office. 
I 
il .. ,, 
!i 

I was profoundly touched by the presence of this son of 

:I an assassinated President in the lobby of our Embassy to, in 

:I 
2J !I turn, express his sorrow to us for the assassination of our 

-: -~ !I President. 
il 

:z.: :: .. , 
:! . 
·' 
~ t 
;\ 
l: 

That does not. prove anytnipg one way or another, but it 
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.· . 

!I 
ll 
:I 

made a tremendous effect on me. 

_ As .I mentioned very early in our session today, I am not 

il 
jl 
; 

aware that there was any exultation, satisfaction; or happi-

ness inside the Cuban Embassy over the assassination of the 

President. And I think, and my personal belief is, that 

! 

:.·1 everything points to Lee Harvey Oswald having done it, and 

done it alone. 

I 
! 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
i 
!I 
l 

i 

There is nothing I have ever seen or heard which would 

lead me to. accept, for one moment, any complicity on the part 

of my Agency or any other agency of the United States 

government. 

Mr. Goldsmith. Thank you, Mr. Shaw. 

I would like to .add . that as soon as the transcript of 
:I 
h !I this deposition is available, . we will be in touch with you 
!I 

!I 
so that you can have an .opportunity to review it for accuracy 

!j and again, I would like to thank you for . your time and help 
J 

.:1 
;j 

!I 
!I 
I 
: 
i 
I 
I 
I 

l 
I 
I 
I 

i 
I . 
i 
i 

!\ 

today • 

Mr. Shaw. I thank you, gentl~en. 

(Thereupon, at 7~30 p.m. the Executive Session recessed.) 
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il CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 
.I 
:J 
il 

;. 11 I, Rosemary C. Tascione, the officer before whom the 
!I ·, 
;i 

3 !! foregoing deposition was taken, do hereby certify that the 
:I 

, II witness whose testimony appears in the foregoing deposition 

, :1 was . du·ly sworn by the Notary; that the testimony of said wit­
!1 
!i 

6 :1 ness was .taken by myself, stenornask reporter, and thereafter 
l! 

.. i1 reduced . to typewriting under my direction; that I am neither 
I 

i 
a counsel for, related to, nor employed by any of the pa:t.ties 

; il to the · action .in which this deposition was taken, and further, 

II 
~ 0 !! that I am not .. a ·relative or · employee of any attorney or 

;, . 

i 1 il counsel employed by the parties thereto, nor financially 

il 
,., i1 or otherwise interested in the outcome of the · action .• 
I"- ! 

,. 
I 

Jj l 
~ I 
'I 

H :c. tl 

li 
:j 
:: 
' I 
:j 
1! 
•: 

. ·~~e-.~ 
· PORT R . 
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